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Consolidated assets of the Company increased $68.2 million to $823.9 million, while
total stockholders” equity of PVF Capiral Corp. increased to $66.5 million at June 30,
2005. Loans receivable increased by $49.8 million, mortgage-backed securities held to
maturity decreased by $5.1 million, and loans receivable held for sale declined by $2.8
million, as a result of the decline in refinancing activity resulting from rising interest rates.
Securities held to maturity increased by $30.0 million as management made the decision
to invest in short-term Federal Home Loan Bank debt securities. Funds from the increase

of $64.7 million in deposits were used to fund asset growth.

Through the efforts of our branch network and strong staff of mortgage loan originators,
we were able to close a total of $332.1 million in mortgage loans for the year. In addition,
the Company sold $118.4 million in fixed-rate mortgage loans and recorded profits of
$1.3 million on mortgage banking activity for the year. As a result of these sales, the
Company increased its mortgage servicing portfolio by $18.1 million to $764.9 million
and carried a net mortgage servicing asset of $5.0 million, or 65 basis points, of the total

servicing portfolio at June 30, 2005.

Our stock repurchase program was renewed for a 12-month period in July 2005 and
authorizes the purchase of an additional 287,239 shares of the Company’s common stock.
Pursuant to this plan and our cash dividend policy, the Company has repurchased a total
of 451,088 shares, or 5.5 percent, of its common stock through June 30, 2005 and paid a
$0.269 per share cash dividend for the year. Continuation of the stock repurchase program
and cash dividend policy will be dependent on the Company’s financial condition, earnings,
capital needs, regulatory requirements and market conditions. In July 2005, the Company
announced a quarterly cash dividend of $0.067 per share (adjusted for 2005 stock dividend)
on the outstanding shares of common stock that was paid in August 2005. Additionally,
in June 2005, the Company declared a 10 percent stock dividend, also paid in August 2005.




Visit our web site at www.pvfsb.com. The site provides information about our products
and services, and provides access to current loan and deposit account rates, terms and

other information.

We invite all shareholders to attend the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of PVF Capital
Corp. on Monday, October 17, 2005 at 10:00 a.m., at PVF Capital Corp.’s Corporate
Center, 30000 Aurora Road, Solon, Ohio. We look forward to another successful year of

service and dedication to the community, its members, our shareholders and our customers.

Sincerely,

Male 4 - i
John R. Male C. Keith Swaney W—Z
Chairman of the Board President, Chief Operating Officer
and Chief Executive Officer and Treasurer
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Aurora Office

215 W, Garfield Rd.
Aurora, OH 44202
Tel: 330-562-0620

Avon Office
36311 Detroit Rd.
Avon, OH 44011
Tel: 440-934-3580

Bainbridge Office Corporate Center Office
Beachwood Office 8500 Washington St. 30000 Aurora Rd.
La Plac§ Chagrin Falls, OH 44023 Solon, OH 44139
2111 Richmond Rd. Tel: 440-543-8889 Tel: 440:914-3900
Beachwood, OH 44122 /

Tel: 216-831-6373

Bedford Office
413 Northfield Rd.
Bedford, OH 44146
Tel: 440-439-2200

Chardon Office
408 Water St,
Chardon, OH 44024
Tel; 440-285-2343

B —————
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CLEVELAND

Lakewood-Cleveland Office
11010 Clifton Blvd.

Cleveland, OH 44102

Tel: 216-631-8900

®
h | Corporate Ctr.
Nord Roya.ton Macedonia‘/\

)

Macedonia Office
497 East Aurora Rd.

!
Street?boro. Macedonia, OH 44056

Tel: 330-468-0055




Mayfield Heights Office
1244 SOM Center Rd.
Mayfield Hts., OH 44124
Tel: 440-449-8597

Mentor Office
Heisley Corners
6990 Heisley Rd.
Mentor, OH 44060
Tel: 440-944-0276

Medina Office
Reserve Square
3613 Medina Rd.
Medina, OH 44256
Tel: 330-721-7484

North Royalton Office
13901 Ridge Rd.

North Rovyalton, OH 44133
Tel: 440-582-7417

Shaker Heights Office
Shaker Towne Centre
16909 Chagrin Blvd.
Shaker Hts,, OH 44120
Tel: 216-283-4003

crm - 1 Solon Office
i : Solar Shopping Center
34400 Aurora Rd.
Solon, OH 44139
Tel: 440-542-6070

e D

Park View Federal’s conveniently located full-
service branch offices, with ample parking facilities
immediately adjacent to each office, are equipped
with state-of-the-art technology to process any
transaction quickly and efficiently. Our loan officers
and account representatives are available to answer
any questions about our financial products and

- = e services. We pride ourselves on providing our
Streetsboro Office customers with the best in financial assistance
9305 Market Square Dr. and personal service.

I — B Streetsboro, OH 44241

- Tel: 330-626-9444
Strongsville Office O"
17780 Pearl Rd.

Strongsville, OH 44136 PARKVIEW FEDERAL

Tel: 440-878-6010
SAVINGS BANK

Better service from a better bank. 5

www.pvisb.com



Selected Consolidated Financial and Other Data

Financial Condition Data:

At June 30,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

(dollars in thousands)
TOLal ASSELS cvvvevververeresiereresssisrsesssstsser e sessrssarsssesnans $823,899 $755,687 $743,404 $679,620 $736,525
Loans receivable, HeT oo iimreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseereeeserae e 660,494 610,681 576,985 560,577 570,228
Loans receivable held for sale, net.....ccccooeeroenenininnene 9,060 11,871 33,604 11,680 6,152
Mortgage-backed securities held to maturity............. 31,720 36,779 2,931 7,211 17,912
Cash and cash equivalents ..o, 11,090 17,470 96,751 14,314 65,395
SO CULITIES veetreteeeeeeteeeseeteeeeeereeeseeesreesesrennseesssnseeesanreeas 57,500 27,500 33 55,121 50,212
DEPOSILS covvrveiceieiretiicire ettt st 591,226 526,493 526,429 479,672 480,532
FHLB advances, notes payable and

subordinated debt ......cccecevereiiciiienre e 146,413 147,526 125,938 129,028 190,567
Stockholders’ equity ..., 66,453 63,361 58,603 52,299 48,006
Operating Data:

Year Ended June 30,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

(dollars in thousands except for earnings per share)
TOEEIEST IMICOIME wvvirnreireereereestveeseeereessreeesrerassessesssenanens $ 43,595 $ 39,109 § 43,482 $ 48,814 § 53,962
INTEIEST EXPENSE c.vvirieriiricirictriereecine et 19,801 16,739 20,646 27.060 34,118
Net interest income

before provision for loan losses .......cccccoveinriieirennee. 23,794 22,370 22,836 21,754 19,844
Provision for 10an 10SSes .......cccuueviiveveeeieiisierinnciieines 111 597 0 558 225
Net interest income

after provision for loan losses......cccocevevneniiinnnenee 23,683 21,773 22,836 21,196 19,619
NOnN-iNterest INCOME ......ovviveverierereeeeesnreenrerseesaersesenns 3,374 6,130 5,893 3,751 2,600
Non-interest eXpense ..o 18.942 17,571 16,509 14,139 12,218
Income before federal income taxes...cocoueevevcvivnveanenens 8,115 10,332 12,220 10,808 10,001
Federal income taXes .......cccceeveeueiveeeverneeerinesennnsenseennnns 2,531 3,422 4,124 3.635 3,365
N ET LIICOIMIE vneveeeteeereesreeereeseessnesssesseesseessesesenesenssasessees $ 5584 $ 6910 § 8,09 $ 7,173 $ 6,636
Basic earnings per share ..o $ 072 $§ 08 $§ 105 $§_ 093 § 0.87
Diluted earnings per share @ ..o $ 071 $ 087 $§ 103 $ 091 $ 0.84
‘U Adjusted for stock dividends.

—%} PVF CAPITAL CORP
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Other Data:

At or For the Year Ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Return on average assets ......c..ocvveiinicircrnercnncnnen, 0.70% 0.96% 1.15% 1.03% 1.00%
Return on average equity ........cccovvveieiienicerccinncnenns 8.62% 11.26% 14.60% 14.19% 14.62%
Interest rate spread ..o 3.07% 3.12% 3.13% 2.95% 2.75%
Net interest Margin ......cccooveeeimiiniiiiineceeeeens 3.19% 3.31% 3.37% 3.26% 3.09%
Average interest-earning assets to

average interest-bearing liabilities........ccocooeeenein. 104.81% 107.62% 108.10% 107.64% 106.45%
Non-accruing loans and

repossessed assets 10 total assers ....cooeverriieivirieinnnnan 1.59% 1.42% 1.06% 1.23% 0.91%
Stockholders’” equity to total assets .......ccccoeriirvcrenne. 8.07% 8.38% 7.88% 7.70% 6.52%
Ratio of average equity to

AVELAZE ASSCLS ovvuvsivisivirtiireeerraeresesesisecsesst bt neneens 8.16% 8.49% 7.86% 7.24% 6.79%
Dividend payout ratio (cash dividends declared per

share divided by earnings per share) .........c............ 37.37%  33.71% 21.21% 21.76%  19.86%
Bank Regulatory Capital Ratios:
Ratio of tangible capital to

adjusted total assets .....c.covvivreiiiceiiinc e 8.77% 7.97% 7.73% 7.88% 6.46%
Ratio of Tier-1 core capital to

adjusted total assets .......ccceveeiriiiiiiiineieees 8.77% 7.97% 7.73% 7.88% 6.46%
Ratio of Tier-1 risk-based capital to

risk-weighted assets ..o, 10.41% 9.54% 9.92%  10.84% 9.56%
Ratio of Total risk-based capital to

risk-weighted assets ..o, 10.97%  10.19%  10.55% 11.63% 10.26%

N\ PVT CAPITAL CORP
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

General

PVF Capital Corp. (“PVF” or the “Company”) is the
holding company for Park View Federal Savings Bank
(“Park View Federal” or the “Bank”), its principal and
wholly-owned subsidiary, and a federally chartered
savings bank headquartered in Solon, Ohio. Park View
Federal has 17 branch offices located in Cleveland and
surrounding communities, including a recently opened
branch office in Aurora, Ohio. The Bank’s principal
business consists of attracting deposits from the general
public through its branch offices and investing these
funds in loans secured by first mortgages on real estate
located in its market area, which consists of Cuyahoga,
Lake, Geauga, Portage, Summit, Stark, Medina, and
Lorain Counties in Ohio. The Bank has concentrated
its activities on serving the borrowing needs of local
homeowners and builders in its market area by
originating both fixed-rate and adjustable-rate single-
family mortgage loans, as well as construction loans,
commercial real estate loans, and multi-family residential
real estate loans. In addition, the Bank originates loans
secured by second mortgages, including equity line of
credit loans, and non real estate loans. Lending activities
are influenced by the demand for and supply of housing,
competition among lenders, the level of interest rates,
and the availability of funds. Deposit flows and cost of
funds are influenced by prevailing market rates of
interest, primarily on competing investments, account
maturities, and the level of personal income and savings
in the market area.

Forward-Looking Statements

When used in this Annual Report, the words or phrases
“will likely result,” “are expected to,” “will continue,”
“is anticipated,” “estimate,” “project,” or similar
expressions are intended to identify “forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such statements are
subject to certain risks and uncertainties including
changes in economic conditions in the Company’s
market area, changes in policies by regulatory agencies,
fluctuations in interest rates, demand for loans in the
Company’s market area, and competition that could
cause actual results to differ materially from historical
earnings and those presently anticipated or projected.

» o«

3

The Company wishes to caution readers not to place
undue reliance on any such forward-looking statements,
which speak only as of the date made. The Company
wishes to advise readers that the factors listed above
could affect the Company’s financial performance and
could cause the Company’s actual results for furure
periods to differ materially from any opinions or
statements expressed with respect to future periods in
any current statements.

The Company does not undertake, and specifically
disclaims any obligation, to publicly release the result
of any revisions which may be made to any forward-
looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after
the date of such statements or to reflect the occurrence
of anticipated or unanticipated events.

Overview of Financial Condition

at June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003

PVF had rotal assets of $823.9 million, $755.7 million,
and $743.4 million at June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003,
respectively. The primary source of the Bank’s total assets
has been its loan portfolio. Net loans receivable, loans
receivable held for sale, and mortgage-backed securities
totaled $701.3 million, $659.3 million, and $613.5
million at June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively.
The increase of $42.0 million at June 30, 2005 resulted
from an increase in loans receivable of $49.8 million, a
decrease in loans receivable held for sale of $2.8 million,
and a decrease in mortgage-backed securities of
$5.1 million. The increase of loans receivable resulted
from increases, net of deferred fees, of $20.7 million in
one-to-four family residential loans, $14.2 million in
home equity line of credit loans, $14.0 million in land
loans, $13.3 million in construction loans, and $3.3
million in non real estate loans. These increases were
offset by decreases, net of deferred fees, of $6.2 million
in commercial equity line of credit loans, $4.0 million
in commercial real estate loans, and $5.3 million in
multi-family loans. The decline in loans receivable held
for sale of $2.8 million is attributable to a slowdown in
refinancing activity resulting from rising interest rates
in the current period. The decrease in mortgage-backed
securities resulted from the purchase of $1.1 million in

PVFE CapitaL CORP
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mortgage-backed securities less payments received
of $6.1 million. Securities totaled $57.5 million,
$27.5 million, and $0.03 million, and cash and cash
equivalents totaled $11.1 million, $17.5 million, and
$96.8 million at June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003,
respectively. The Bank invested $15.0 million in Bank
Owned Life Insurance (“BOLI”) during the year ended
June 30, 2004. The BOLI was purchased to improve
return on assets and return on equity, as well as to take
advantage of the tax-free return on investment.

The securities portfolio has been and will continue to
be used primarily to meet the liquidity requirements of
the Bank in its deposit taking and lending activities.
These securities are typically pledged as collateral to
secure Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings.

The Bank has adopted a policy that permits investment
only in U.S. government and U.S. government-
sponsored enterprises securities or Triple-A-rated
securities. The Bank invests primarily in securities having
a final maturity of five years or less, federal funds sold,
and deposits at the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”)
of Cincinnati. The entire portfolio martures within five
years or less, and the Bank has no plans to change the
short-term nature of its securities portfolio.

The Bank’s deposit liabilities totaled $591.2 million,
$526.5 million, and $526.4 million at June 30, 2005,
2004, and 2003, respectively. Management’s decision
to pay attractive market savings rates resulted in an
increase in savings deposits of $64.7 million for the year
ended June 30, 2005. FHLB advances and notes payable
amounted to $146.4 million, $147.5 million, and
$125.9 million at June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003,
respectively. In June 2004, the Company issued $10.0
million in subordinated debt in connection with the
formation of a trust. The Company used $7.0 million
of the proceeds from the sale of these securities to
increase its investment in Park View Federal Savings
Bank, repay debt, and purchase treasury stock in
accordance with its existing stock repurchase program.

Capital

PVF’s stockholders’ equity totaled $66.5 million, $63.4
million, and $58.6 million at the years ended June 30,
2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. The increases were
the result of the retention of net earnings less cash
dividends paid and purchased treasury stock.

3

The Bank’s primary regulator, The Office of Thrift
Supervision (“OTS”) has implemented a statutory
framework for capital requirements which establishes
five categories of capital strength ranging from
“well capitalized” to “critically undercapitalized.” An
institution’s category depends upon its capital level in
relation to relevant capital measures, including two risk-
based capital measures, a tangible capital measure and a
core/leverage capital measure. At June 30, 2005, the
Bank was in compliance with all of the current applicable
regulatory capital measurements to meet the definition
of a well-capitalized institution, as demonstrated in the
following table:

Park View Requirement for
Federal = Percentof Well-Capitalized
(dollars in thousands) Capital  Assets ™ Institution
Tangible capital $72,744  8.77% N/A
Tier-1 core capital $72,744  8.77% 5.00%
Tier-1 risk-based capital  $72,744 10.41% 6.00%
Total risk-based capital  $76,661 10.97% 10.00%

@ Tangible and core capital levels are shown as a percentage of rotal
adjusted assets; risk-based capital levels are shown as a percentage of risk-
weighted assets.

Common Stock and Dividends

The Company’s common stock trades under the
symbol “PVFC” on the NASDAQ Small-Cap Market.
A 10 percent stock dividend was issued in August 2005,
2004, and 2003. As adjusted to reflect all stock dividends
and purchases of treasury stock, the Company had
7,724,691 shares of common stock outstanding and
approximately 218 holders of record of the common
stock at September 2, 2005. OTS regulations applicable
to all Federal Savings Banks such as Park View Federal
limit the dividends that may be paid by the Bank to
PVE. Any dividends paid may not reduce the Bank’s
capital below minimum regulatory requirements.

Our stock repurchase program was renewed for a 12-
month period in July 2005 and authorizes the purchase
of an additional 287,239 shares of the Company’s
common stock. At June 30, 2005, as adjusted to reflect
all stock dividends, the Company had acquired a total
of 451,088 shares, or 5.5 percent, of the Company’s
common stock. The stock repurchase program is
dependent on market conditions with no guarantee as

PVE CapiTAL CORR
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to the exact number of shares to be repurchased. The
cash dividend policy remains dependent upon the
Company’s financial condition, earnings, capital needs,
regulatory requirements, and economic conditions. A
quarterly cash dividend of $0.074 per share, prior to
adjustmenc for stock dividends, was paid on the
Company’s outstanding common stock in fiscal 2005,
2004, and 2003.

The following table sets forth certain information as
to the range of the high and low bid prices for the
Company’s common stock for the calendar quarters
indicated.

Fiscal 2004
High Bid Low Bid

Fiscal 2005
High Bid Low Bid

Fourth Quarter $14.33 $10.11  $14.04 $10.58

Third Quarter 12.73 1091 14.50 11.77
Second Quarter 13.22 1143 13.61 11.77
First Quarter 14.47  12.50 12.44 10.30

@ Quotations reflect inter-dealer prices without retail mark-up, mark-down,
or commission, and may not represent actual transactions. Bid prices
have been adjusted to reflect the previously described stock dividends.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s liquidity measures its ability to fund
loans and meet withdrawals of deposits and other cash
outflows in a cost-effective manner. The Company’s
primary sources of funds for operations are deposits
from its primary market area, principal and interest
payments on loans and mortgage-backed securities, sales
of loans, proceeds from maturing securities, and advances
from the FHLB of Cincinnati. While loan and mortgage-
backed securities pavments and maturing securities are
relatively stable sources of funds, deposit flows and loan
and mortgage-backed securities prepayments are greatly
influenced by prevailing interest rates, economic
conditions, and competition. FHLB advances may be
used on a short-term basis to compensate for deposit
outflows or on a long-term basis to support expanded
lending and investment activities.

The Bank uses its capital resources principally to meet
its ongoing commitment to fund existing and continuing
loan commitments, fund maturing certificates of deposit
and deposit withdrawals, repay borrowings, maintain

3

its liquidity, and meet operating expenses. At June 30,
2005, the Bank had commitments to originate loans
totaling $54.0 million, of which, $43.9 million is
intended to be sold, commitments to fund equity lines
of credit totaling $79.5 million, and $69.7 million of
undisbursed loans in process. Scheduled maturities of
certificates of deposit during the 12 months following
June 30, 2005 total $371.2 million. Management
believes that a significant portion of the amounts
maturing during fiscal 2006 will be reinvested with the
Bank because they are retail deposits, however, no
assurances can be made that this will occur.

Park View Federal maintains liquid assets sufficient to
meet operational needs. The Bank’s most liquid assets
are cash and cash equivalents, which are short-term,
highly-liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash. The levels of such assets are
dependent upon the Bank’s operating, financing, and
investment activities at any given time. Management
believes that the liquidity levels maintained are more
than adequate to meet potential deposit outflows, repay
maturing FHLB advances, fund new loan demand, and
cover normal operations.

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes
in the fair value of financial instruments due to changes
in interest rates, exchange rates, and equity prices. The
Bank’s market risk is composed of interest rate risk.

Asset/Liability Management: The Bank’s asset and
liability committee (“ALCO”), which includes senior
management representatives and two outside directors,
monitors and considers methods of managing the rate
sensitivity and repricing characteristics of the balance
sheet components consistent with maintaining
acceptable levels of changes in net portfolio value
(“NPV”) and net interest income. Park View Federal’s
asset and liability management program is designed to
minimize the impact of sudden and sustained changes
in interest rates on NPV and net interest income.

The Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk is reviewed on
a quarterly basis by the Board of Directors and the
ALCO. Exposure to interest rate risk is measured with
the use of interest rate sensitivity analysis to determine
the Bank’s change in NPV in the event of hypothetical
changes in interest rates, while interest rate sensitivity

PVFE CAPITAL CORP.
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Profile of Interest Earning Assets

41.2% Adjustable-rate other mortgage loans

4.0% Fixed-rate mortgage-backed securities
2.7% Fixed-rate single-family mortgage loans

1.6% Fixed-rate other mortgage loans

gap analysis is used to determine the repricing
characteristics of the Bank’s assets and liabilities.
If estimated changes to NPV and net interest income
are not within the limits established by the Board, the
Board may direct management to adjust its asset and
liability mix to bring interest rate risk within Board-
approved limits.

In order to reduce the exposure to interest rate
fluctuations, the Bank has developed strategies to
manage its liquidity, shorten its effective maturity, and
increase the interest rate sensitivity of its asset base.
Management has sought to decrease the average marturity
of its assets by emphasizing the origination of adjustable-
rate residential mortgage loans and adjustable-rate
mortgage loans for the acquisition, development, and
construction of residential and commercial real estate,
all of which are retained by the Bank for its portfolio.
In addition, all long-term, fixed-rate mortgages are
underwritten according to guidelines of the Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC”) and the
Federal National Mortgage Association (“FNMA”) and
are either swapped with the FHLMC and the FNMA
in exchange for mortgage-backed securities secured by
such loans, which are then sold in the market or sold
directly for cash in the secondary marker.

1.9% Non real estate loans

10.3% Other interest-earning assets

38.3% Adjustable-rate single-family mortgage Joans

Interest rate sensitivity analysis is used to measure the
Bank’s interest rate risk by computing estimated changes
in NPV of its cash flows from assets, liabilities, and off-
balance sheet items in the event of a range of assumed
changes in market interest rates. NPV represents the
market value of portfolio equity and is equal to the
market value of assets minus the market value of
liabilities, with adjustments made for off-balance sheet
items. This analysis assesses the risk of loss in market
risk sensitive instruments in the event of an immediate
and sustained 1 and 2 percent increase or decrease in
market interest rates. The Bank’s Board of Directors has
adopted an interest rate risk policy which establishes
maximum decreases in the NPV ratio (ratio of market
value of portfolio equity to the market value of portfolio
assets) of 0.5 and 1.0 percent in the event of an
immediate and sustained 1 and 2 percent increase or
decrease in market interest rates.

The following table presents the Bank’s projected change
in NPV for the various rate shock levels at June 30, 2005
and 2004. All market risk sensitive instruments
presented in this table are held to maturity or available
for sale. The Bank has no trading securities.

Profile of Interest Bearing Liabilities

51.5% CDs 12 months or less

16.7% FHLB Advances over 13 to 84 months

3.4% CDs 25 to 36 months
7.8% CDs 13 to 24 months

2.4% CDs over 36 months
6.0% Passbook accounts

8.5% Transaction accounts

3.7% FHLB Advances and other borrowings 3 months or less
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(dollars in thousands) June 30, 2005

June 30, 2004

Change in Marker Value of Dollar NPV Market Value of Dollar NPV
Incerest Rates Portfolio Equity Change  Rario Portfolio Equity Change Ratio
+2% $ 87,343 $ (5.011)  10.44% $ 74,999 $ (8703)  9.69%
+1% 91,084 (1,270)  10.79 80,232 (3,472)  10.25
0 92,354 10.85 83,703 10.59
-1% 88,401 (3.953)  10.34 83,477 (226)  10.49
9.45 N/A N/A  N/A

-2% 80,987 (11,367)

The table illustrates that for June 30, 2005, in the event
of an immediate and sustained increase or decrease in
prevailing market interest rates, the Bank’s NPV ratio
would be expected to decrease. The Bank carefully
monitors the maturity and repricing of its interest-
earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities to minimize
the effect of changing interest rates on its NPV. At June
30, 2005, the Bank’s estimated changes in NPV ratio
were within the targets established by the Board of
Directors in the event of an immediate and sustained
increase in prevailing market interest rates, but outside
of the established targets in the event of an immediate
and sustained decrease in prevailing marker interest rates.
The Bank’s interest rate risk (“IRR”) position is the result
of the repricing characteristics of assets and liabilities.
The balance sheet is primarily comprised of interest-
earning assets having a marurity and repricing period of
one month to five years. These assets were funded
utilizing interest-bearing liabilities having a final
maturity of two years or less and advances convertible
at the option of the FHLB of Cincinnati. Management
will carefully monitor its IRR position and will make
the necessary adjustments to its asset and liabilicy mix
to bring the Bank’s NPV ratio to within target levels
established by the Board of Directors.

NPV is calculated by the OTS using information
provided by the Bank. The calculation is based on the
net present value of discounted cash flows utilizing
market prepayment assumptions and market races of
interest provided by Bloomberg quotations and surveys
performed during the quarters ended June 30, 2005
and 2004, with adjustments made to reflect the shift in
the Treasury yield curve between the survey date and
the quarter-end date.

Computation of prospective effects of hypothetical
interest rate changes are based on numerous assumptions,
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including relative levels of market interest rates, loan
prepayments, and deposit decay, and should not be
relied upon as indicative of actual results. Further, the
computations do not contemplate any actions the Bank
may undertake in response to changes in interest rates.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of
analysis presented in the compuration of NPV, Actual
values may differ from those projections set forch in the
table, should market conditions vary from assumptions
used in the preparation of the table. Certain assets such
as adjustable-rate loans, which represent the Bank’s
primary loan product, have features which restrict
changes in interest rates on a short-term basis and over
the life of the asset. In addition, the proportion of
adjustable-rate loans in the Bank’s portfolio could
decrease in future periods if market interest rates remain
at or decrease below current levels due to refinance
activity. Further, in the event of a change in interest
rates, prepayment and early withdrawal levels would
likely deviate significantly from those assumed in the
table. Finally, the ability of many borrowers to repay
their adjustable-rate debt may decrease in the event of
an interest rate increase.

The Company uses interest rate sensitivity gap analysis
to monitor the relationship between the marturity and
repricing of its interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities, while maintaining an acceptable
interest rate spread. Interest rate sensitivity gap is defined
as the difference between the amount of interest-earning
assets maturing or repricing within a specific time period
and the amount of interest-bearing liabilities maturing
or repricing within that time period. A gap is considered
positive when the amount of interest-rate-sensitive assets
exceeds the amount of interest-rate-sensitive liabilities,
and is considered negative when the amount of interest-
rate-sensitive liabilities exceeds the amount of interest-
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rate-sensitive assets. Generally, during a period of rising
interest rates, a negative gap would adversely affect net
interest income, while a positive gap would result in
an increase in net interest income. Conversely, during
a period of falling interest rates, a negative gap would
result in an increase in net interest income, while a
positive gap would negatively affect net interest income.
Management’s goal is to maintain a reasonable balance
between exposure to interest rate fluctuations and
earnings.

The following table summarizes the Company’s
interest rate sensitivity gap analysis at June 30, 2005.
The table indicates that the Company’s one year and
under ratio of cumulative gap to total assets is positive
0.1 percent, one-to-three year ratio of cumulative gap
to total assets is negative 5.7 percent, and three-to-five
year ratio of cumulative gap to total assets is positive
13.8 percent.

Within -3 3-5 >5
(dollars in thousands) 1 Year Years Years Years Total
Total interest-rate-SenSitive aSSELS wovvvvrerveienirrerenrerreerennanens $391,808 $120,776 $200,763 % 68,225 $781,572
Total interest-rate-sensitive liabilities ...oocovorivrinrincccnins 390,703 168,592 40,257 121,128 720,681
Periodic GAP ..o 1,105 (47,816) 160,506 (52,903) 60,891 |
Cumulative GAP ..o 1,105  (46,711) 113,795 60,892
Ratio of cumulative GAP to total assets .....ccecorrivrriuennen. 0.1% 7.4%

(5.7%)

13.8%

Commitments, Contingencies and Off-Balance Sheet Risk

The Company is a party to financial instruments with
off-balance sheet risk including commitments to
originate new loans, commitments to extend credit
under existing lines of credit and commitments to sell
loans. These instruments involve, to varying degrees,
elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the
amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheet.

Off-balance sheet financial instruments whose contract
amounts represent credit risk are summarized as follows:

June 30,

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Commitments to originate:

Mortgage loans intended for sale $43,912 $29,805

Mortgage loans held for investment 29,798 28,619

Unfunded home equity and

commercial real estate lines of credit 79,452 82,028

Undisbursed portion of loan proceeds 69,715 72,042

Commitments to sell loans held forsale 17,881 10,842

Standby letters of credit 8,903

4,329

N

Commitments to originate new loans or to extend credit
are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is
no violation of any condition established in the contract.
Loan commitments generally expire within 30 to 60
days. Most home equity line of credit commitments are
for a term of five years, and commercial real estate lines
of credit are generally renewable every two years.
Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or
other termination clauses and may require payment of
a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to
expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Company evaluates each customer’s
creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Company
upon extension of credit, is based on management’s
credit evaluation of the borrower.

Commitments to sell loans intended for sale are
agreements to sell loans to a third party at an agreed-
upon price. The fair value of commitments to originate
mortgage loans intended for sale was $19,000 and
commitments to sell loans intended for sale at June 30,
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2005 was negative $34,000. The Company recorded a
net provision for loss on mortgage banking derivatives
of $15,000 at June 30, 2005.

The following table presents as of June 30, 2005,

PVF Capital Corp.’s significant fixed and determinable
contractual obligations by payment date. The payment

Contractual Obligations:

amounts represent those amounts contractually due to
the recipient and do not include any unamortized
premiums or discounts or other similar carrying value
adjustments. Further discussion of the nature of each
obligation is included in the referenced note to the
consolidated financial statements.

Note Within 1-3 3-5 >5

(dollars in thousands) Reference 1 Year Years Years Years Total
Deposits without a stated maturity ........c....... 7 $121,645 - - — $121,645
Certificates of deposit ..cccoevveiniciirirennannnn. 7 371,246 80,773 17,563 — 469,582
Long-term advances from

the FHLB of Cincinnati ...coooeeevevirmrerersinens 8 12 20,000 - 100,000 120,012
Notes payable and subordinated debt ............ 9 93 1,308 - 10,000 11,401,
Operating 1eases ........covevieceinrrerernicnneens 11 872 1,626 1,216 827 4,541
Results of Operations
General Net Interest Income

PVF Capital Corp.’s net income for the year ended
June 30, 2005 was $5.6 million, or $0.72 basic earnings
per share and $0.71 diluted earnings per share as
compared to $6.9 million, or $0.89 basic earnings per
share and $0.87 diluted earnings per share for fiscal
2004, and $8.1 million, or $1.05 basic earnings per
share and $1.03 diluted earnings per share for fiscal
2003. All per share amounts have been adjusted for
stock dividends.

Net income for the current year decreased by $1.3
million from the prior fiscal year and $2.5 million from
fiscal 2003. The decrease in net income from 2004 is
due to a decrease in non-interest income that resulted
from declining gains on the sale of loans and an increase
in non-interest expense that was arttributable to growth
in staff and an increase in compensation and benefits
along with an increase in office occupancy and
equipment. This was offset by an increase in net interest
income and a decrease in the provision for loan losses
that resulted from a decline in classified assets.

3

Net interest income amounted to $23.8 million for the
year ended June 30, 2005, as compared to $22.4 million
and $22.8 million for the years ended June 30, 2004
and 2003, respectively. Changes in the level of net
interest income reflect changes in interest rates and
changes in volume of interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities. Tables 1 and 2 provide information
as to changes in the Company’s net interest income.

Table 1 sets forth certain information relating to
the Company’s average interest-earning assets (loans and
securities) and interest-bearing liabilities (deposits and
borrowings) and reflects the average yield on assets and
average cost of liabilities for the periods and at the dates
indicated. Such yields and costs are derived by dividing
interest income or interest expense by the average daily
balance of assets or liabilities, respectively, for the periods
presented. During the periods indicated, non-accrual
loans are included in the loan category.
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Table 1 also presents information for the periods
indicated with respect to the difference between the
weighted-average yield earned on interest-earning assets
and weighted-average rate paid on interest-bearing
liabilities, or “interest rate spread,” which savings
institutions have traditionally used as an indicator of
profitability. Another indicator of an institution’s net

Table 1

2005

interest income is its “net interest margin” or “net yield
on interest-earning assets,” which is its net interest
income divided by the average balance of net interest-
earning assets. Net interest income is affected by the
interest rate spread and by the relative amounts of
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.

Average Balances, Interest, and Average Yields and Rates

For the Year Ended June 30,

2004 2003

Average

(dollars in thousands) Balance

Yield/

Interest Cost Balance

Yield/
Interest Cost

Yield/

Interest Cost

Average Average

Balance

Interest-earning assets:
Mortgage-backed securities .o.ovoviiviciininininnes 34,199
Securities and other interest-earning assets .......

Total interest-earning assets ..........c.coverennnnns

Non-interest-earning assets ...........coccccvnrvrnesenas 48.343
Total ASSETS ..ivviiiiiieiiie et $793,594

Interest-bearing liabilities:
DepOosits .oovveieiiiiiveeeie
BOITOWINGS .vovviiiiiceiiiiiiici e 173.20

Toral interest-bearing liabilities.......ccovnmnnnn

$649,305 $ 39,825 6.13%
1,655 4.84

61747 _ 2115 3.43
745,251 _43.595 5.85

$537,874 $ 13,133 2.44
6,668 3.85
711,079 _19.801 2.78

$610,081 $ 36,605 6.00% $601,122 $ 40,690 6.77%

39,180 1,860 4.75
_ 27538 . 645 2.34

676,799 _39,110 5.78

4,705 285 6.06
70,861 2,507 3.54
676,688 _43.482 (.43

__ 46232 27709
$723,031 $704,397

$497,803 $ 11,351 2.28
131.069 _ 5389 4.11
628,872 _16740 2.66

$496,910 $ 15,170 3.05
129,094 5476 4.24
626,004 _20,646 3.30

Non-interest-bearing liabilities .........cccoovvvinnnn 17.723 32.780 23.031
Total liabilities ..ovuvrnreivericricceircenseiniinnn 728,802 © 661,652 649,035
Stockholders’ equIty oo 64.792 61.379 55,362
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ....... $793,594 $723,031 $704,397
Net INLErESt INCOIME wivvrrivreriiiiiveieirerreeersenessresnns $23794 M $ 22,836
Interest rate spread .ovvimmenrvecciencciiisnienns 3.07% 3.12% 2.13%
Net yield on interest-carning assets «....oeorve. 319% 3.31% 3.57%
Ratio of average interest-earning assets
to average interest-bearing liabilicies .................. 104.81% 107.62% 108.10%
N\ PVF CAPITAL CORP
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Table 2 illustrates the extent to which changes in interest
rates and shifts in the volume of interest-related assets
and liabilities have affected the Bank’s interest income
and expense during the years indicated. The table shows
the changes by major component, distinguishing
between changes relating to volume (changes in average

volume multiplied by average old rate) and changes
relating to rate (changes in average rate multiplied by
average old volume). Changes not solely attributable to
volume or rate have been allocated in proportion to the
changes due to volume and rate.

Table 2 Year Ended June 30,
2005 vs. 2004 2004 vs. 2003
Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
Due to Due to0
(dollars in thousands) Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total
Interest income:
L0ANS 11ttt e sra e $2392 $ 829 §$3,220 $ 3537 $(4,622) $(4,085)
Mortgagé—backed SECULTEIES vvvveereereeireineenenene (241) 35 (205) 1,637 (62) 1,575
Securities and other interest-earning assets ...... 1,071 399 1,470 {1,014) (848) (1.862)
Total interest-earning assets ........ooovcucvevnins _3.222 1,263 4,485 _L160 (5.532) _(4,372)
Interest expense:
DEPOSITS «vvvveeiriericintereisrerisieiseseseesietecessnebessn s 949 833 1,782 20 (3,839) (3,819)
BOIrowings .......occcucvevnimcerirneinieeicencen e 1.695 (416) _ 1,279 93 (180) (87)
Total interest-bearing liabilities ........c.ccvuueenn. 2,644 417 3.061 113 (4,019 _(3,906)
Net Interest INCOME .uovvvivvviiveirireirieeeeeereerereerns $§ 578 § 846 $ 1,424 $ 1,047 $(1,513) $ (4606)

As is evidenced by these tables, interest rate changes
had a positive effect on the Bank’s net interest income
for the year ended June 30, 2005 and a negative effect
on the Bank’s net interest income for the year ended
June 30, 2004. Due to the repricing characteristics of
the Bank’s loan portfolio and short-term nature of its
deposit portfolio, along with changing interest rates
during the years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, the
Bank experienced a decrease of 5 basis points in its
interest rate spread to 3.07 percent for fiscal year 2005,
from 3.12 percent for fiscal 2004 and from 3.13 percent
for fiscal 2003. Changes in interest rates contributed to
an increase in net interest income for the year ended
June 30, 2005 of $0.8 million, and a decrease in net
interest income for the year ended June 30, 2004 of
$1.5 million.

Net interest income was favorably affected by volume
changes during the years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004.
Accordingly, net interest income grew by $0.6 million

p

and $1.0 million due to volume changes for the years
ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The rate/volume analysis illustrates the effect that volatile
interest rate environments can have on a financial
institution.

Provision for Loan Losses

The Bank carefully monitors its loan portfolio and
establishes levels of general and specific reserves for loan
losses. Provisions for loan losses are charged to earnings
to bring the total allowances for loan losses to a level
considered adequate by management to provide for
probable loan losses inherent in the loan portfolio as of
each balance sheet date, based on prior loss experience,
volume and type of lending conducted by the Bank,
industry standards, and past due loans in the Bank’s
loan portfolio. The Bank’s policies require the review of
assets on a regular basis, and the Bank appropriately
classifies loans as well as other assets if warranted. The
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Bank establishes specific provisions for loan losses when
a loss of principal is probable. A loan that is classified as
either substandard or doubtful is assigned an allowance
based upon the specific circumstances on a loan-by-loan
basis after consideration of the underlying collateral and
other pertinent economic and market conditions. In
addition, the Bank maintains general allowances based
upon the establishment of a risk category for each type
of loan in the Bank’s portfolio.

The Bank uses a systematic approach in determining
the adequacy of its loan loss allowance and the necessary
provision for loan losses, whereby the loan portfolio is
reviewed generally and delinquent loan accounts are
analyzed individually, on a monthly basis. Consideration
is given primarily to the types of loans in the portfolio
and the overall risk inherent in the portfolio as well as,
with respect to individual loans, account status, payment
history, ability to repay and probability of repayment,
and loan-to-value percentages. After reviewing current
economic conditions, changes in delinquency status, and
actual loan losses incurred by the Bank, management
establishes an appropriate reserve percentage applicable
to each category of loans, and a provision for loan losses
is recorded when necessary to bring the allowance to a
level consistent with this analysis. Management believes
it uses the best information available to make a
determination with respect to the allowance for loan
losses, recognizing that future adjustments may be
necessary depending upon a change in economic
conditions.

During 2005, the Bank experienced growth in the
loan portfolio of $49.8 million, or 8.1 percent, while
substantially maintaining the composition of the loan
portfolio. The level of classified assets decreased from
$14.0 million in 2004 to $12.4 million in 2005. The
level of non-accruing loans increased from $10.6 million
in 2004 to $11.7 million in 2005, but the level of non-
accruing loans in the loan categories other than 1-4
family loans decreased. The specific allowance related
to non-accruing loans increased from $200,000 to
$395,000. Net charge-offs increased from $103,000 in
2004 to $176,000 in 2005. Therefore, taking into
consideration the growth of the portfolio, the level of
non-accruing loans and classified assets, as well as net
charge-offs and the overall performance of the loan
portfolio, the Bank provided $111,000 of additional
provision to increase the allowance to a level deemed

appropriate of $4.3 million.

3

During 2004, the Bank experienced growth in the loan
portfolio of $33.7 million, or 5.8 percent, much of which
was in commercial real estate loans. The level of classified
assets increased from $12.8 million in 2003 to $14.0
million in 2004. In addition, the level of non-accruing
loans increased from $7.4 million in 2003 to $10.6
million in 2004, while the specific allowance related to
non-accruing loans decreased from $235,000 to
$200,000. Net charge-offs increased from $19,000 in
2003 to $103,000 in 2004. Therefore, taking into
consideration the growth of the portfolio, the level of
non-accruing loans and classified assets, as well as net
charge-offs and the overall performance of the loan
portfolio, the Bank provided $597,000 of additional
provision to increase the allowance to a level deemed
appropriate of $4.4 million.

Non-interest Income

Non-interest income amounted to $3.4 million, $6.1
million, and $5.9 million for the years ended June 30,
2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. The fluctuations
in non-interest income are due primarily to fluctuations
in income derived from mortgage banking activities, fee
income on deposit accounts, gains on sale of real estate
owned, and the increase in the cash surrender value of
BOLI. Income attributable to mortgage banking
activities consists of loan servicing income, gains and
losses on the sale of loans, and market valuation provisions
and recoveries. Income from mortgage banking activities
amounted to $1.3 million, $4.6 million, and $4.9
million for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and
2003, respectively. The income from mortgage banking
activities is primarily due to net profit realized on the
sale of loans. The 2004 and 2003 income from mortgage
banking activity are attributable in large part to
historically low market interest rates and are not
necessarily indicative of expected future results. Other
non-interest income amounted to $2.1 million, $1.5
million, and $1.0 million for the years ended June 30,
2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. The increase in
other non-interest income of $0.6 million from the year
ended June 30, 2004 to June 30, 2005 is attributable
to an increase in fee income on loans and deposits and
the increase in the cash surrender value of BOLI in 2005.
Changes in other non-interest income are typically the
result of service and other miscellaneous fee income,
rental income, insurance proceeds, income realized on
the sale of assets and investments, and the disposal of
real estate owned properties.
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Non-interest Expense

Non-interest expense amounted to $18.9 million, $17.6
million, and $16.5 million for the years ended June 30,
2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. The principal
component of non-interest expense is compensation and
related benefits which amounted to $10.8 million, $9.6
million, and $8.7 million for the years ended June 30,
2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. The increase in
compensation for the years ended June 30, 2005 and
2004 is due primarily to growth in the staff, employee
benefits, a compensation incentive plan for management,
and salary and wage adjustments to employees. Office
occupancy totaled $3.7 million, $3.4 million, and $3.2
million for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and
2003, respectively. The increased office occupancy
expense is attributable to maintenance and repairs to
office buildings, and the cost of opening and operating
additional branch offices. Other non-interest expense
totaled $4.4 million, $4.6 million, and $4.6 million
for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003,
respectively. Changes in other non-interest expense are
primarily the result of advertising, professional and legal
services, insurance expenses, outside services, and
franchise tax expense.

Federal Income Taxes

The Company’s federal income tax expense was $2.5
million, $3.4 million, and $4.1 million for the years
ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively.
Due to the availability of tax credits for the years ended
June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003, the tax advantaged
treatment of BOLI, and other miscellaneous deductions,
the Company’s effective federal income tax rate was below
the expected tax rate of 35 percent with an effective rate
of 31 percent for the year ended June 30, 2005, an
effective rate of 33 percent for the year ended June 30,
2004, and 34 percent for the year ended June 30, 2003.

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The consolidated financial statements and related data
presented herein have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, which requires

the measurement of financial position and operating
results in terms of historical dollars, without considering
changes in the relative purchasing power of money over
time due to inflation. Unlike most industrial companies,
substantially all of the assets and liabilities of the
Company are monetary in nature. As a result, interest
rates have a more significant impact on the Company’s
performance than the effects of general levels of inflation.
Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same
direction or in the same magnitude as the prices of
goods and services, since such prices are affected by
inflation to a larger extent than interest rates. For further
information regarding the effect of interest rate
fluctuations on the Company, see “Market Risk
Management.”

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The accounting and reporting policies of PVF Capital
Corp. are in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles generally accepted within the
United States of America and conform to general
practices within the banking industry. Application of
these principles requires management to make estimates,
assumptions and judgments that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. These estimates, assumptions and judgments are
based on information available as of the date of the
financial statements. Accordingly, as this information
changes, the financial statements could reflect different
estimates, assumptions and judgments.

The most significant accounting policies followed by
PVF Capital Corp. are presented in Note 1 to the
consolidated financial statements. Accounting and
reporting policies for the allowance for loan losses and
mortgage servicing rights are deemed critical since they
involve the use of estimates and require significant
management judgments. PVF Capital Corp. provides
further detail on the methodology and reporting of
the allowance for loan losses in Note 4 and mortgage
servicing rights in Note 5.

N PVFE CAPITAL CORP
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PARKVIEW FEDERAL

SAVINGS BANK

Office Locations and Hours

Aurora Office

215 W. Garfield Road
Aurora, Ohio 44202
330-562-0620

Avon Office

36311 Detroit Road
Avon, Ohio 44011
440-934-3580

Bainbridge Office

8500 Washingron Street
Chagrin Falls, Ohio 44023
440-543-8889

Beachwood Office

La Place

2111 Richmond Road
Beachwood, Ohio 44122 216-
831-6373

Bedford Office
413 Northfield Road
Bedford, Ohio 44146
440-439-2200

Chardon Office

408 Water Street
Chardon, Ohio 44024
440-285-2343

Lakewood-Cleveland Office
11010 Clifton Blvd.
Cleveland, Ohio 44102
216-631-8900

Macedonia Office

497 East Aurora Road
Macedonia, Ohio 44056
330-468-0055

Mayfield Heights Office
1244 SOM Center Road
Mayfield Hzs., Ohio 44124
440-449-8597

Medina Office
Reserve Square

3613 Medina Road
Medina, Ohio 44256
330-721-7484

Mentor Office
Heisley Corners

6990 Heisley Road
Mentor, Ohio 44060
440-944-0276

North Royalton Office

13901 Ridge Road

North Royalton, Ohio 44133
440-582-7417

Solon Office

Solar Shopping Center
34400 Aurora Road
Solon, Ohio 44139
440-542-6070

Streetsboro Office

9305 Market Square Drive
PO. Box 2130
Streetsboro, Ohio 44241
330-626-9444

Strongsville Office

17780 Pearl Road
Strongsville, Ohio 44136
440-878-6010

LOBBY

Mon., Tues., Wed., Thurs.:
9:00 am - 4:30 pm

Friday: 9:00 am - 5:30 pm
Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm

AUTO TELLER

Mon., Tues., Wed., Thurs.:
9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Friday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm
Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm

Shaker Heights Office
Shaker Towne Centre
16909 Chagrin Blvd.
Shaker Hts., Ohio 44120
216-283-4003

LOBBY

Mon., Tues., Wed., Thurs.:
9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Friday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm
Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm

Corporate Center Office
30000 Aurora Road
Solon, Ohio 44139
440-914-3900

LOBBY & AUTO TELLER
Monday - Friday:

9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Closed Saturday
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MANAGEMENT'S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of PVF Capital Corp. is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
internal control over financial reporting. PVF Capital Corp.'s internal control over financial
reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
United States generally accepted accounting principles.

PVF Capital Corp.’s internal control over financial reporting as it relates to the financial
statements is evaluated for effectiveness by management and tested for reliability through a
program of internal audits. Actions are taken to correct potential deficiencies as they are
identified.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. Accordingly,
even an effective system of internal control over financial reporting will provide only
reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation.

With the supervision and participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, management assessed the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial
reporting as of June 30, 2005. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework. Based on management's assessment and those criteria,
management believes that PVF Capital Corp. maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of June 30, 2005.

The Company's independent registered public accounting firm, Crowe Chizek and Company

LLC, has issued their report on management's assessment of the company's internal control
over financial reporting. That report is included in this Annual Report.

John R. Male C. Keith Swaney
Chairman of the Board President, Chief Operating Officer
and Chief Executive Officer and Treasurer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
PVF Capital Corp.
Solon, Ohio

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of PVF Capital
Corp. ("Company”) as of June 30, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
June 30, 2005. We have also audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying
Report of Management, that PVF Capital Corp. maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of June 30, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO). PVF Capital Corp.’s management is responsible for these financial statements, for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements, an opinion on management’s assessment, and an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audit of financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
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reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of PVF Capital Corp. as of June 30, 2005 and 2004, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June
30, 2005 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion,
management's assessment that PVF Capital Corp. maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of June 30, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Furthermore, in our opinion, PVF Capital
Corp. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as
of June 30, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

o Uiz ol G P

Cleveland, Ohio
August 24, 2005
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PVF CAPITAL CORP.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS

Cash and amounts due from depository institutions
Interest bearing deposits
Federal funds sold

Cash and cash equivalents

Securities held to maturity (fair values of $57,345,425 and

$27,399,975, respectively)

Mortgage-backed securities held to maturity (fair values
of $31,487,772 and $35,390,465, respectively)

Loans receivable held for sale, net
Loans receivable, net of allowance of

Office properties and equipment, net

$4,312,274 and $4,376,704

Real estate owned
Federal Home Loan Bank stock

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Deposits

Short-term advances from the FHLB
Long-term advances from the FHLB

Notes payable .
Subordinated debentures
Advances from borrowers for taxes and insurance

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Total liabilities

Stockholders’ equity
Serial preferred stock, $.01 par value, 1,000,000 shares

authorized; none issued

Commori stock, $.01 par value,
15,000,000 shares authorized;

8,175,779 and 7,420,045 shares issued, respectively

Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Treasury stock, at cost, 451,088 and

377,870 shares, respectively

Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders” equity

2005 2004
4,034,353 $ 4,550,446
2,180,723 894,327
4,875,000 12,025,000
11,090,076 17,469,773
57,500,000 27,500,000
31,720,033 36,779,289
9,059,647 11,870,775
660,494,144 610,680,821
13,413,231 13,888,392
1,319,251 70,000
11,316,400 10,825,600
27,985,916 26,602,759

823,898,698 $ 755,687,409

591,226,478 & 526,492,714

15,000,000 15,000,000
120,012,018 120,039,831
1,400,780 2,486,250
10,000,000 10,000,000
3,184,981 2,376,872
16,621,262 15,930,799
757,445,519 692,326,466
81,758 74,200
68,288,834 58,378,089
1,663,992 8,035,847
(3,581,405) (3,127,193)
66,453,179 63,360,943

&

823,898,698 $ 755,687,409
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~ PVF CAPITAL CORP. -
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003

Interest and dividends income

Loans

Mortgage-backed securities

Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends

~ Securities : '
Fed funds-sold and interest-bearing deposits
Total interest income '

Interest expense

Deposits

Short-term borrowings

Long-term borrowings -

Subordinated debt

Total interest expense
Net interest income
Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision
for loan losses
Noninterest income »
Service charges and other fees
Mortgage banking activities, net
Gain on sale of real estate owned
Increase in cash surrender value of
bank-owned life insurance
Other, net
Total noninterest income
Noninterest expense
Compensation and benefits
" Office, occupancy, and equipment .
Insurance '
Professional and legal
Advertising
Qutside services
Franchise tax
Other
Total noninterest expense
Income before federal income taxes
" Federal income taxes
Current
Deferred

Net income
‘Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

RS2

2005

2003

2004
39,825,656 $ 36,604,621 $ 40,690,675
1,654,537 1,860,224 285,167
491,125 429,402 449,026 -
1493167 . 111,443 1,781,524
130,354 103,951 276,305
43,594,839 39,109,641 43,482,697
13,133,468 . 11,351,365 15,169,502
934,738 124,651 42,745
5,229,070 5,260,897 5,434,028
503,190 2,301 -
19,800,466 16,739,214 20,646,275
23,794,373 22,370,427 22,836,422
111,000 597,300 -
23,683,373 21,773,127 22,836,422
838,470 660,646 743,877
1,311,235 4,632,561 4,922,069
165,575 488,839 —
554,405 187,533 =
504,558 160,177 227,057
3,374,243 6,129,756 5,893,003
10,835,446 . 9,590,924 8,694,397
3,670,437 3,394,285 3,151,956
235,692 232,926 262,366
339,050 397,179 518,648
382,689 373,702 499,438
776,801 876,799 857,050
773,308 728,400 647,890 -
1,929,080 1,977,065 1,877,460
18,942,503 17,571,280 16,509,205
8,115,113 10,331,603 12,220,220
2,413,291 2,287,524 3,966,092
117,701 1,134,025 157,672
2,530,992 3,421,549 4,123,764
5584121 $__ 6910054 $__ 8,096,456
0.72_$ 089 % 1.05
087 % 1.03

071 %

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PVF CAPITAL CORP
- CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS'
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

Additional .
Common paid-in Retained Treasury
stock Capital Earnings stock . Total
Balance at June 30, 2002 $ 60,648 $ 37412482 $ 17,627,665 $ (2,802,217) $ 52,298,578
Net income ‘ - — : N 8,096,456 - 8,096,456
Stock options exercised, 41,909 shares 419 187,502 ' — - 187,921
Cash paid inlieu of fractional shares ‘ — = (2,159) - (2,159)
Stock dividend issued, 610,565 shares 6,106 9,576,712 (9,582,818) — -
Cash dividend, $0.222 per share - — (1,652,684) - (1,652,684)
Purchase of 28,615 shares of ‘
Treasury stock - - - (324,976) (324,976)
Balance at June 30, 2003 67,173 47,176,696 14,486,460 (3,127,193) 58,603,136
Net income S - — 6,910,054 — 6,910,054
Stock options exercised, 34,580 shares 346 256,447 — — 256,793
Stock purchased and retired, ' v
6,373 shares (64) (94,147) - -~ (94,211)
Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares (2,814) — (2,814)
Stock dividend issued, 674,555 shares 6,745 11,039,093 (11,045,838) . — —
Cash dividend, $0.300 per share - — (2,312,015) — (2,312,015)
Balance at June 30, 2004 74,200 58,378,089 . 8,035,847 " {3,127,193) 63,360,943
" Net income - - 5,584,121 — 5,584,121
Stock options exercised, 21,712 shares 217 166,029 — 166,246
‘Stock purchased and renred
- 9,024 shares (90) (122,934) - — (123,024)
Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares — - (3,488) - (3,488)
Stock dividend issued, 743,046 shares 7,431 9,867,650 (9,875,081) — -
Cash dividend, $0.269 per share — - (2,077,407) — (2,077,407)
Purchase of 32,210 shares of
Treasury stock ~ — — (454,212) (454,212)

Balance at June 30, 2005 . $ 81,758 $ 68,288,834 § 1,663,992 $ (3,581,405) $ 66,453,179

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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| ' PVF CAPITAL CORP.
CONSOLIDATED ST'_ATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

2005 . . 2004 2003

(76,355,491)

Operating activities: oo -
Net income ' $ 5584121 $ 6910054 $ 8,096,456
Adjustments required to reconcile net
income to net cash from operating
activities: '
Amortization of premium on o ’
mortgage-backed securities 26,471 72,548 - 1,771
Depreciation 1,863,375 1,658,958 . 1,407,503
Provision for loan losses - 111,000 597,300 -
Accretion of deferred loan ~ ' .
- origination fees, net (1,007,937) (1,108,263) (1,244,214)
Gain on disposal of real estate owned (165,575) - (488,839) . -
FHLB stock dividends (490,800) (429,201) (448,775)
Deferred income tax provision 117,701 1,134,025 157,672
Proceeds from loans held for sale 118,420,611 301,018,063 453,735,624
Originations of loans held for sale (115,813,850) (277,787,331) (475,659,784)
Gain on the sale of loans, net (1,080,039) (5,260,163) (6,727,015) .
Net change in other assets ) : -
and other liabilities ‘ 433,489 (7,841,279) 12,410,926
Net cash from operating activities. - 7,998,567 18,475,872 (8,269,836)
Investing activities: ' :
Loans originated (216,290,237) (137,580,380) . (170,534,726)
Prihcipal repayments on loans 164,871,379 104,195,639 . 162,351,576
‘Principal repayments on mortgage- ' ' o
backed securities held to maturity 6,085,195 5,932,009 4,364,892
Purchase of mortgage-backed securities o ‘ -
held to maturity , ' ~ (1,052,410) R (39,853,303) -
Purchase of securities held to maturity (35,000,000) - (27,500,000) (30,000,000) -
Maturities and calls of securities held ’ o
_to maturity 5,000,000 33,252 85,087,959
Additions to office properties and o ‘ .
equipment » . (1,388,214) (3,991,431) (3,146,074)
- Acquisition of bank-owned life insurance - — (15,000,000) -
Disposals of real estate owned 1,418,796 1,166,703 114,259
Acquisition of real estate owned ° ‘ - (70,000) -
(Additions) disposal of real estate held : .
_for investment, net - 525,000 (50,000)
Net cash from investing activities (112,142,511) 48,187,886

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PVF CAPITAL CORP.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

Financing Activities:
Payments on long-term FHLB advances
Net change in short-term FHLB advances
Repayment of notes payable
Net change in NOW and passbook savings
Proceeds from issuance of certificates
of deposit
Payments on maturing certificates of deposit
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated
debentures
Net increase (decrease) in advances -
from borrowers
Payment of cash dividend
Purchase of treasury stock
Proceeds from exercise of stock options
Stock repurchased and retired
Net cash from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow
information: -
Cash payments of interest
Cash payments of income taxes
Supplemental schedule of noncash
investing and financing activities:
Transfers to real estate owned
Income tax benefit from exercise of stock options

2005 2004 2003
(27,813) (83,389) (616,476)
- 15,000,000 —~
(1,085,470) (3,328,900) (2,472,870)
. (565,469) (2,052,829) 16,190,703
163,111,432 107,020,928 135,463,914
(97,812,199) (104,904,312) (104,897,908)
~ 10,000,000 ~

808,109 (5,587,781) 644,040

| (2,034,595) (1,841,130) (1,654,844)
(454,212) - (324,975)
160,251 256,793 187,921
(123,024) (94,211) —
61,977,227 14,385,169 42,519,505
(6,379,697) (79,281,470) 82,437,555
17,469,773 96,751,243 14,313,688
11,090,076 $ 17,469,773 96,751,243
19,766,150 $ 16,740,542 20,733,040
2,069,000 2,760,000 4,020,000
2502472 $ 200,000 -
5,778 - -
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PVF CAPITAL CORP _
NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended ]une 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED
MATTERS

The account'ing and reporting policies of PVF Capital Corp. and its subsidiaries (“Company”)
- conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and general -
industry practice. The Company’s . principal subsidiary, Park View Federal Savings Bank
~ (“Bank”), is principally engaged in the business of offering savings deposits through the issuance
of savings accounts, money market accounts, and certificates of deposit and lending funds
primarily for the purchase, construction, and improvement of real estate in Cuyahoga, Summit,
Geauga, Lake, Medina, Lorain and Portage Counties, Ohio. The deposit accounts of the Bank are
insured up to applicable limits under the Savings Association Insurance Fund (“SAIF”) of the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) and are backed by the full faith and credit of the
United States government. The following is a description ‘of the significant policies, which the
Company follows in preparing and presenting its consolidated financial statements.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of PVF
Capital Corp. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Park View Federal Savings Bank, PVF Service
* Corporation (“PVFSC”), PVF Holdings, Inc., and Mid-Pines Land Co. PVFSC owns some Bank
premises and leases them to the Bank. PVF Holdings, Inc. and Mid-Pines Land Co. did not have
any significant assets or activity as of or. for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, or 2003. All

significant intercompany transac’aons and balances are eliminated in consolidation.-

PVFSC has entered into various nonconsohdated ]omt ventures that own real estate mcludmg
propertles leased to the Bank. :

PVF Capital Trust 1 (”Trust”) was created for the sole purpose of 1ssu1ng trust preferred
securities. The Trust is not consohdated into the financial statements

Use of Estimates: The preparatlon of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally
“accepted ‘accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and -
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
‘expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The
allowance for loan losses, the valuation of mortgage servicing r1ghts, and fair value of financial
instruments are particularly sub]ect to change

Securities: The Company classifies all securities as held to maturity. Securities held to maturity
are limited to debt securities that the Company has the positive intent and the ability to hold to
maturity; these securities are reported at amortized cost. Securities that could be sold in the future
because of changes in interest rates or other factors are not to be classified as held to maturity.
Other secirrities such as Federal Home Loan Bank stock are carried at cost.

(Continued)
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PVF CAPITAL CORP
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED
MATTERS (Continued)

Interest income includes amortization of purchase premium or accretion of purchase discount.
Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related securlty as an
adjustment to yield Prepayment is assumed for mortgage-backed securities.

A decline in fair value of any held to maturity security below cost that is deemed other than
temporary is charged to earnings resulting in establishment of a new cost basis for the security.

Management’s consideration as to whether a decline in fair value is other-than-temporary is
based on (1) the length of time and extent that fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial
condition of the issuer and (3) the Company’s ability and intent to hold the security for a period
sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. .

Loans Receivable: Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable
future or until maturity or payoff are reported at the principal balance outstanding, net of
deferred loan fees and costs, and an allowance for loan losses. Interest income is accrued on the
unpaid principal balance and includes amortization of net deferred loan fees and costs over the
loan term.

Uncollectible interest on loans that are contractually 90 days or more past due is charged off
against interest income. In all cases, loans are placed on non-accrual or charged-off at an earlier
date if collection of principal or interest is considered doubtful. Income is subsequently
~ recognized only to the extent cash payments are received until the loan is determined to be
performing in accordance with the applicable loan terms in which case the loan is returned to
accrual status. Past due status is based on-the contractual terms of the loan.

Allowance for Loan Losses: The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level to absorb
probable incurred losses in the portfolio as of the balance sheet date. The adequacy of the
allowance for loan losses is periodically evaluated by the Bank based upon the overall portfolio
composition and general market conditions as well as information about specific borrower
situations and estimated collateral values. While management uses the best information
available to make these evaluations, future adjustments to the allowance may be necessary if
economic conditions change substantially from the assumptions used in making the
evaluations. Allocations of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire
allowance is available for any loan that, in management’s judgment, should be charged-off.
Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of
a loan balance is conflrmed Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance for loan
losses.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events; it is probable
that the Bank will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal and interest
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Since the Bank’s loans are primarily

v (Continued) |
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PVF CAPITAL CORP
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED
MATTERS (Continued)

collateral‘dependent, measurement of impairment is based on the fair value of the collateral.
Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment
and accordingly, they are not separately identified for impairment disclosures.

Mortgage Banking Activities: Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary
market include deferred origination fees and costs and are carried at the lower of cost or fair
value, determined on an aggregate basis. The fair value of mortgage loans held for sale is based
on market prices and yields at period end in-normal market outlets used by the Company. Net
unrealized losses, if any, are recorded as valuation allowance and charged to earnings.

The Company sells the loans on either a servicing retained or servicing released basis. Servicing
rights are recognized as assets for the allocated value of retained servicing rights on loans sold.
The capitalized cost of loan servicing rights is amortized in proportion to and over the period of
estimated net future servicing revenue. The expected period of the estimated net servicing income
is based in part on the expected prepayment of the underlying mortgages.

- Mortgage servicing rlghts are periodically evaluated for impairment. Impairment represents the
excess of amortized cost over its estimated fair value. Fair value is determined using prices for
similar assets with similar characteristics, when available, or based upon discounted cash flows
using market-based assumptions. Impairment is determined by stratifying rights into tranches
based on predominant risk characteristics, such as interest rate and original time to maturity. Any
impairment is reported as a valuation allowance for an individual tranche. The impairment
charges incurred and reversed during the periods ended June 30, 2004 and 2003 as disclosed in
Note 5 were a result of this process and the change in market values during those periods.

Servicing fee income is recorded for.fees earned for servicing loans. The fees are based on a
contractual percentage of outstanding principal and are recorded as income when earned.

‘The Company enters into derivative transactions principally to protect against the risk of adverse
interest movements affecting the value of the Compariy’s committed loan sales pipeline. In order
to mitigate the risk that a change in interest rates will result in a decline in value of the Company’s
interest rate lock commitments (“IRLCs”) in the committed mottgage pipeline or its loans held for
sale, the Company enters into mandatory forward loan sales contracts with secondary market
participants.

‘Mandatory forward sales contracts and committed loans intended to be held for sale are
considered free-standing derivative instruments and changes in fair value are recorded in current
period earnings. For committed loans, fair value is measured using current market rates for the
associated mortgage loans. For mandatory forward sales contracts, fair value is measured using

‘ secondary market pricing. :

~ (Continued)
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PVF CAPITAL CORP. -
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED
MATTERS (C ontmued)

. Office Properties and Equ-ipment: Land is carried at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated. at
cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation and amortization are-computed using the
straight-line method at rates expected to amortize the cost of the assets over their estimated useful
lives or, with respect to leasehold improvements, the term of the lease, if shorter. Estimated lives
for buildings are 40 years. Estimated lives for equipment range from 1 to 10 years.

Bank-Owned Life Insurance: The Company has purchased life insurance policies on certain key
executives. Bank-owned life i insurance is recorded at its cash surrender value, or the amount that
can be realized. '

Income Taxes: Income tax expense is the total of the current year income tax due or refundable
and the change in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the
expected future tax amounts for the temporary differences between carrying amounts and tax
bases of assets and liabilities, computed using enacted tax rates. A valuation allowance, if needed,
reduces deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized.

Real Estate Owned: Assets acquired through or 1nstead of loan foreclosure are initially recorded
- at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated sellmg costs, estabhshmg a new cost basis. If fair
value declines subsequent to foreclosure, a valuation allowance is recorded through expense.
Costs after acquisition are expensed. :

Long-Term Assets: Office properties and equipment and other long-term assets are reviewed for
impairment when events indicate their ‘carrying amount may not be recoverable from future
undiscounted cash flows. If impaired, the assets are recorded at fair value.

Statements of Cash Flows: For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the
Company considers cash and amounts ‘due from depository institutions, interest bearing
deposits, and federal funds sold with original maturities. of less than three months to be cash
equivalents. Net cash flows are reported for NOW and passbook savings accounts, short-term
borrowings, and advances from borrowers

Stock Compensation: Employee compensation expense under stock option plans is reported
using the intrinsic value method. No stock-based compensation cost is reflected in net income, as
all options granted had an exercise price equal to or greater than the market price of the
underlymg stock at the date of grant.

v (Continued)
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' PVF CAPITAL CORP.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years ended ]une 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED

MATTERS (Contmued)

The followmg table 111ustrates the effect on net income and earnings pér share if expense was
measured using the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for

Stock-Based Compensation. .

- 2005 2004 2003

Net income as reported . : $ 5584121 $ -6,910, 054 $ 8,096,456
Deduct: Stock-based compensation expense

determined under fair value based method 139,000 100,135 124,135
Pro forma net income o o $ 5,445,121 ' $ 6,809,919 $ 7,972,321
Basie'eamings per share ae reported : o $ 072 % 089 ¢ | 1.05
Pro forma basic earnings per share ‘ - $ 070 $ 088 $ 1.03
Diluted earningé per share asreported - . 8 071 8§ 087§ 1.03
Pro forma diluted earnings per share” . 5 069 % 086 $ 1.02

The pro forma effects are computed using option pricing models, usmg the followmg

weighted-average assumptions as of grant date:

2005 -
Risk-free interest rate 3.75
Expected option life : - . . 7years
- Expected stock price Volatlhty o 29.29
Dividend yield - 221
Weighted average fair value of optlons -

granted during the year ‘ v $3.57

2004
376 %
7 years
2978 % -
199 %
$3.69

2003
350 %
7 years
35.00 %
250 %
$3.23

Comprehensive Income: Comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive
income. The Company had no other comprehensive income in 2005, 2004, or 2003; therefore

comprehensive income was equal to net income.

- Earnings Per Share: Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net income for the period
by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. The
-additional potential common shares 1ssuable under stock options are included in the calculation

of diluted earnings per share.

The per share data for 2005, 2004 and 2003 is ad]usted to reﬂect the 10% stock dividends declared

June 2005 2004, and 2003.

(Continued)
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PVF CAPITAL CORP.
~ NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED
MATTERS (Continued)

Loss_Contingencies: Loss contingencies, including claims and legal actions arising in the
ordinary course of business, are recorded as liabilities when the likelihood of loss is probable
and an amount or range of loss can be reasonably estimated. Management does not believe
there now are such miatters that will have a material effect on the financial statements. .

Loan Commitments and Related Financial Instruments: Financial instruments include
off-balance sheet credit instruments, such as commitments to make loans issued to meet
customer financing needs. The face amount for these items represents the exposure to loss,
before considering customer collateral or ability to repay. Such financial instruments are
recorded when they-are funded. ’

Restrictions on Cash: Cash on deposit with another institution of $402,000 and $348,000 was
required to meet regulatory reserve requirements at June 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. These
balances do not earn interest.

Stockholders’ Equity: Stock dividends in excess of 20% are reported by transferring the par value
of the stock issued from retained earnings to common stock. Stock dividends for 20% or less are
reported by transferring the fair value, as of the ex-dividend date, of the stock issued from
retained earnings to common stock and additional paid in capital. Fractional share amounts are
paid in cash with a reduction in retained earnings.

Dividend Retention: Banking regulations require maintaining certain capital levels and may limit
the dividend paid by the Bank to the Company or by the Company to shareholders. These
restrictions pose no practical limit on the ability of the Bank or Company to pay dividends at
historical levels. See Note 13 for more specific disclosure related to federal savings banks. '

‘Fair Value of Financial Instruments: Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using
relevant market information and other assumptions, as more fully disclosed in a separate note.
Fair value estimates involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment regarding interest
rates, credit risk, prepayments, and other factors, especially in the absence of broad markets for
particular items. Changes in assumptions or in market conditions could significantly affect the
estimates.

Operating Segments: While the Company’s chief decision-makers monitor the revenue streams of
the various Company products and services, the identifiable segments are not material and

operations are managed and financial performance is evaluated on a Company-wide basis.
~ Accordingly, all of the Company’s financial service operations are considered by management to
~ be aggregated in one reportable operating segment.

(Continued)
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PVF CAPITAL CORP.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELATED
MATTERS (Continued)

Recently Issued But Not Yet Effective Accounting Standards: In December 2004, the Financial
Accounting Standards Board issued a revised version of Statement of Financial Accounting
-Standards No. 123. It requires that the fair value of stock options and other share-based
compensation be measured as of the date the grant is awarded and expensed over the period of
employee service, typically the vesting period. It will be required for the Company beginning July
1, 2005. Compensation cost will alsobe recorded for previously awarded options to the extent that
they vest after the effective date. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this
accounting guidance on its future statements of operations. The impact on the Company’s results
of operations for the year ended June 30, 2006 of future vesting of opt1ons outstanding as of June
130, 2005 is expected to be $29,363 before income taxes.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year amounts to conform
to the current year presentation.

(Continued)
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PVF CAPITAL CORP.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~ Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 2 - SECURITIES

Securities held to maturity at June 30, 2005 and 2004 are éummarized as follows:

- 2005
Gross ) GIOSS Estimated
Carrying Unrecognized  Unrecognized Fair
Amount Gain Loss Value
U.S. government- sponsored enterprise '
securltles : $ 57,500,000 $ 43,750 % (198,325) $ 57345425
Due after one year through five years - $ 57,500,000 $ 43,750 $  (198,325) $ 57,345425
2004
Gross : Gross Estimated
Carrying . Unrecognized  Unrecognized Fair
Amount Gain =~ . . Loss Value
U.S. government-sponsored ente_rprisé
_securities , $ 27,500,000 $ - % (100,025) $ 27,399,975
Due after one year through five years $ 27,500,000 % — $  (100,025) $ 27,399;975

There were no sales of securities for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 or 2003.

At year end 2005 and 2004, there were no holdings of securities of any one issuer, other than U.S.
government-sponsored enterprises, in an amount greater than 10% of shareholders’ equity.

Securities with continuous unrealized losses at year-end 2005 and 2004 not recognized in income
aggregated by length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss
position are as follows

2005 j Less than 12 Months More than 12 Months _ Total

Gross ) : Gross . Gross
Fair - Unrecognized - Fair Unrecognized Fair Unrecognized
Description of Securities Value Loss Value . Loss Value Loss

U.S. government-
sponsored enterprise

securities $ 34843100 $_ (156900 $_ 17458575 $ (41425) $ 52301675 $ (198325

(Continued)
36 '



: PVF CAPITAL CORP :
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 2 - SECURITIES (Continued)
Securities with unrealized losses at yéér end 2004 not recognized in-income are as follows:

2004 - : Less than 12 Months . More than 12 Months ; ~ Total

Gross = o Gross Gross
. Fair Unrecognized = - Fair Unrecognized Fair Unrecognized
Description of Securities Value Loss “Value . Loss . . Value Loss

U.S. government -
sponsored enterprise

securities $ 27399975 $ (100,025) . $ . =% : = $ 27399975 $ (100,025)

The Company periodically ‘evaluates securities for' other-than-temporary impairment.
Consideration is given to the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less
than cost, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and the intent and
ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a per10d of time sufficient to
allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. In analyzing an issuer’s financial condition, the
Company may consider whether the securities are issued by the U.S. government or a US.
government-sponsored enterprise, whether downgrades by bond rating agencies have
occurred, and the results of reviews of the issuer’s financial condition.

(Continued) .
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
_Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 3 - MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES

Mortgége-backed securities held to maturity.at June 30, 2005 and 2004 are summarized as follows: ‘

2005
- Gross Gross
Carrying Unrecognized  Unrecognized  Estimated
_ Amount © Gain Loss Fair Value
FNMA mortgage-backed securities $ 30,964,609 $ - 16,3756 . (266,192) $ 30,714,792
FHLMC mortgage-backed securities 755,424 17,556 - 772,980
$ 31,720,033 $ 33,931 % (266,192) $ 31,487,772
2004
Gross Gross
Carrying Unrecognized  Unrecognized  Estimated
Amount Gain Loss Fair Value
FNMA mortgage-backed securities ‘% 35,774,087 % 5350 $ (1,400,267) $ 34,379,170
'FHLMC mortgage-backed securities 1,005,202 6,093 — 1,011,295
$ 36,779,289 $ 11,443 $  (1,400,267) $ 35,390,465

" There were no sales of mortgage-backed securities for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 or 2003.
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Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 '

'NOTE 3 - MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (Continued)

Mortgage-backed securities with unrealized losses at year end 2005 and 2004 not recognized in
income aggregated by the length of time that the individual secur1t1es have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position are as follows:

2005 Less than12 Months: - More than 12 Months Total
Description of . Gross Gross - ' Gross
Mortgage-backed . Fair Unrecognized . Fair Unrecognized Fair Unrecognized
Securities ' Value Loss Value Loss ~ Value Loss
FNMA mortgage- - . o
backed securities $ - % — $ 23234790 $ (266,192) $ 23,234,790 $ (266,192)
2004 Less than 12 Months - More than 12 Months ’ Total
Description of ] Gross o Gross - Gross
Mortgage-backed Fair - Unrecognized Fair * Unrecognized ~ Fair Unrecognized
Securities Value Loss ©_ Value : Loss Value Loss
FNMA mortgage- ‘ _ : ‘
backed securities % 34,286,991 $ (1,400,267) $ - 5. ~— % 34286991 $ (1,400,267) -

The Company periodically évaluates mortgage-backed securities' for other-than-temporary
impairment. Consideration is given to the length of time and the extent to which the fair value
has been less than cost, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and the
intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time
sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. In analyzing an issuer’s financial
condition, the Company will consider whether the securities are issued by the U.S. government
or a U.S. government-sponsored enterprise, whether downgrades by bond rating agencies have
occurred, and the results of reviews of the issuer’s financial cond1t1on
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 4 - LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable at June 30, 2005 and 2004, consist of the following;

2005 2004
Real estate mortgages ’ ' :
One-to-four family residential S $ 148,955,669 $ 128,209,918
. Home equity line of credit ’ 97,691,917 = 83,505,220
Multi-family residential : . , 33,504,667 38,776,777
Commercial ’ 171,331,117 175,323,234
Commercial equity hne of credit ' 31,875,316 38,113,453
Land ’ : 68,164,662 54,047,091
* Construction - residential 75,459,676 70,832,624
Construction - commercial . 24,355,272 15,678,754
Total real estate mortgages 651,338,296 604,487,071
Non real estate loans ‘ 17,300,500 13,951,135
- Total loans receivable . 668,638,796 618,438,206
Net deferred loan origination fees ‘ _ (3,832,378) (3,380,681)
Allowance for loan losses : : (4,312,274)  (4,376,704)

Loans receivable, net $ 660,494,144 $ 610,680,821

A summary of the changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004
and 2003, is as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Beginning balance ' $ 4,376,704 $ 3,882,839 $ 3,901,839
Provision for loan losses - ’ 111,000 597,300 -
Charge-offs o ' (175 430) (132,435) (19,000)
" Recoveries : - 29,000 —
Ending balance $ 4,312,274 $ 4,376,704 $ 3,882,839

- (Continued)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 4 - LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

The following is a summary of the principal balances of nonperforming loans at June 30:

2005 2004
Loans on nonaccrual status:

Real estate mortgages: : A :

One-to-four family res1dent1a1 ) $ 7,459,761 " $ 4,707,428
Commercial : , , - 3,518,484 4,455,529
Multi-family residential ' ' : 21,300 -
Construction and land . L ) ' - 750,650 1,469,754
‘Total loans on nonaccrual status : : ‘ 11,750,195 10,632,711

- Loans past due 90 days, still on accrual status:

Real estate mortgages: ‘ :
‘One-to-four family res1dent1al : _ ' 162,975 69,703
Commercial . ' R 432,941
Construction and land i P _ ) - 445,000 : _

- Total nonaccrual and past due loans o $ 12,358,170 $ 11,135,355

At June 30, 2005 and 2004, the recorded invéstment in loans, which have individually been
identified as being impaired, totaled $4,290,435 and $5,925,283, respectively. Included in the

impaired amount at June 30, 2005 and 2004, is $1,516,736 and $706,131, respectively, related to
loans with a corresponding valuation allowance of $395,030 and $200,000, respectively. '

Average ‘impair.ed loans for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 amounted to $5,521,063,

$4,985,439 and $4,547,732, respectlvely Interest recognized on impaired loans in 2005, 2004 and

- 2003 was not material.

(Continﬁed) '
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 5 - MORTGAGE BANKING ACTIVITIES

Mortgage banking activities, net, including gains and losses on sales of loans, for each of the years
in the three-year period ended June 30, 2005, consist of the following:

2005 2004 2003
Mortgage loan servicing fees $ 1,872,974 $ 1,761,286 $ 1,446,168
Amortization and changes in valuation allowance
for mortgage servicing rights ' ‘ (1,641,778) (2,388,888) (3,251,114)

Unrealized losses on sale of loans (15,000) — -
Gross realized: : ’ .

Gains on sales of loans ' : 2,222,305 - 6,930,590 8,214,611

Losses on sales of loans (1,127,266) (1,670,427) (1,487,596)

$ 1,311,235 $ 4,632,561 $ 4,922,069

At June 30, 2005 and 2004, the Company was servicing whole and participation mortgage loans
for others aggregating $764,871,107 and $746,787,300, respectively. These loans are not reported as
assets. The Company had $9,247,978 and $9,367,054, at June 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively, of
funds collected on mortgage loans serviced for others which is included in accrued expenses and
other liabilities.

Originated mortgagé servicing rights capitalized and amortized during the years ended June 30,
2005, 2004 and 2003 were as follows: ,
' 2005 2004 2003

Beginning balance ' $ 5,358,845 $ 4,655,182 $ 3,255,147
Originated A 1,284,406 3,762,551 3,981,149

Amortized . (1,641,778) (3,058,888) (2,581,114)
Ending balance $ 5001474 $ 5358845 $ 4,655182

Valuation Allowance : " :

Beginning balance $ - % 670,000 $ -

Additions expensed - = — 670,000
Reductions credited to expense — (670,000) —

Ending balance : $ - — $ 670,000

~ The fair value of capitalized mortgage servicing rights was $7,495,736 and $7,467,873 at June 30,
2005 and 2004. Fair value was determined using discount rates ranging from 9.0% to 11.0% and
prepayment speeds ranging from 9.5% to 14.3%, depending on the stratification of the specific
rights. :
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Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 6 - OFFICE PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT

Office properties and equipment at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization at
June 30, 2005 and 2004 are summarized as follows: o
‘ 2005 2004

Land and land improvements : $ 1,034,892 $ 1,034,892
Building and building improvements ) ' 5,563,598 5,576,225
Leasehold improvements 5,862,620 5,699,721
Furniture and equipment 11,758,159 10,471,403
3 o ‘ -+ 24,219,269 22,782,241
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (10,806,038) (8,893,849)

$ 13413231 $ 13,888,392

(Cohtinued)
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NOTE 7 - DEPOSITS

DepdSiﬁ balances at June 30, 2005 and 2004 are summarized by interest rate as follows:

NOW and money market accounts
Noninterest bearing . - -
Interest bearing 0.245 - 4.00%

Passbook savings 0.50 - 0.50%
0.50 -1.99%
2.00-299
3.00-3.99

 4.00-499
5.00 -5.99
6.00 - 6.99
7.00-7.99
8.00 - 8.99

Certificates of deposit

Weighted average rate on depoéits

Remaining term to maturity of
certificates of deposit:
12 months or less
13 to 24 months
25 to 36 months
37 to 48 months

Weighted average rate on certificates of deposit

2004

2005
Amount % Amount %
$ 16,958,199 2.8% $ 16,429,334 3.1%
61,271,160 104 ~ 59,054,708 11.2
78,229,359  13.2 75,484,042 143
43,415,225 7.4 46,726,011 8.9
28,060,196 4.7 109,995,876  20.9
148,276,341  25.1 155,925,736  29.6
238,585,350  40.4 66,107,497 12.6
40,398,157 6.8 50,336,514 9.6
12,466,322 2.1 15,459,083 2.9
1,066,168 0.2 4,837,859 0.9
729,360 0.1 1,533,292 0.3
- - 86,804 - 0.0
469,581,894 794 404,282,661  76.8
$ 591,226,478 100.0% $ 526,492,714 100.0%
2.84% 2.19%
2005 2004
Amount % “Amount %

$ 371,245,515

79.1% $304,107,729  75.3%

56,248,773 12.0 60,283,357  14.9
24524,716 52 22398689 55
17,562,890 3.7 17,492,886 43

$469,581,894 100.0% $ 404,282,661 100.0%

3.33% 2.78%

Time deposits in amounts of $100,000 or more totaled approximately $146,802,000 and
$119,851,000 at June 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Deposits of related parties totaled $381,394 and $454;731 at June 30,.2005 and June 30, 2004.

(Continued)
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- NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
‘ ) Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 7 - DEPOSITS (Continued) -

Interest expense on deposits is surnmarvi‘zed as follows: ' -
‘ ' 2005 2004 - 2003

NOW accounts 4 ) R $ 599,305 $ "276,456 $ 899,621
Passbook accounts : : ' ‘ 226,663 = 227,222 470,504

Certificates of depositi o R o - 12,307,500 - 10,847,687 13,799,377
' L I ' ‘ $ 13,133,468 $ 11,351,365 $ 15,169,502

NOTE 8 - ADVANCES FROM THE FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK OF CINCINNATI

Long-term advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati (’) FHLB' "), with maturities |
and interest rates thereon at June 30, 2005 and 2004, were as follows: '

Maturity . . o .~ Interestrate - . . 2005 2004
February 2006 . - S 6.05% . '$ 12,018 $ 39,831
February 2008 : L 537 - .~ 10,000,000 10,000,000
March 2008 . - - 564 . - . 10,000,000 10,000,000
March 2011 . ' 3.94 . 50,000,000 50,000,000
"May 2011 B ' . 4.16 o 50,000,000 50,000,000
‘ ' v R $ 120,012,018 $ 120,039,831
Weighted average interest rate . I ‘ o 4.29% 4.29%

Each of the advances, except the advance maturlng in February 2006, is a convertlble fixed-rate
advance. Each of these is convertible at the option.of the FHLB to LIBOR. Alternatively, if the
conversion option is exercised, the Bank could repay these advances without prepayment.penalty.
In addition, the Bank maintains two lines of credit totaling $130,000,000 with the FHLB. The
'$100,000,000 repurchase line matures in October 2005. At June 30, 2005 and 2004, $15,000,000 was |
drawn on the réepurchase line of credit. The Bank has chosen to take-daily advances from this line,
with the interest rate set daﬂy The interest rate as of June 30, 2005 and June 30, 2004 was 3.38%,
and 1.25%. The $30,000,000 cash management line matures in October 2005. No borrowings were
outstandmg on the cash management line as of June 30 2005 or 2004 :

In order to secure these advances, the Bank has pledged mortgage loans with unpaid principal
balances aggregating approx1mately $296,254,000 and $308,369,000 at June 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, securities and mortgage-backed securities aggregating approximately $88,380, 597

and $64 279,289 at ]une 30, 2005 and 2004 respecnvely, plus FHLB stock '

(Continued)
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NOTE 9 - SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES AND NOTES PAYABLE ,

On March 8, 2002, one of the Company’s subsidiaries obtained a $3.4 million term loan with a

‘remaining unpaid principal balance of $1.4 million from another institution to refinance the
Company’s Solon headquarters building. The note carries a variable interest rate that adjusts to
overnight LIBOR plus 230 basis points. The loan matures on March 15, 2007. The loan is
guaranteed by the Company. At June 30, 2005 and 2004 the interest rate was 5.61% and 3.63%.

Principal repayments on the note are scheduled as follows:

2006 | $ 92,520

2007 - 1,308,260
‘ ' $ 1,400,780

In June 2004, the Company formed a special purpose entity, PVF Capital Trust I (“Trust”), for
the sole purpose of issuing $10,000,000 of variable-rate trust preferred securities. The Company
issued Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures (“subordinated debentures”) to the Trust in -
exchange for the proceeds of the offering of the trust preferred securities. The trust preferred
security carries a variable interest rate that adjusts to three month LIBOR plus 260 basis points.
- At June 30, 2005 and 2004 the interest rate was 6.25% and 4.20%.

The'sﬁbordinated debentures are the sole asset of the trust. The trust preferred securities will
mature June 29, 2034 but may be redeemed by the Trust at par, at its option, starting June 29,
2009. o o '

. (Continued)
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NOTE 10 - FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

The prov151on for federal income taxes differs from the amounts computed by applying the U.S.
federal income tax statutory rate to .income before federal income taxes. These differences are

reconciled as follows: .
: : . 2005 ' 2004 2003

Amount % -+ Amount %

Amount %

Computed expected tax

Increase (decrease) in tax
resulting from: .
Benefit of graduated rates

§ 2840290 350%% 3,616,061 .350%$ 4277077 35.0%

(81151)  (1.0) (103,316) (1.0) (100,000) (»1.0)

Affordable housing tax : - :

credit (111,645) (1.4) (111,646) (1.1) (111,646) (0.9)
Bank-owned life insurance = . (188,498) (2.3) (63,761) . (0.6) - —
Other, net 7199% 09 - 84211 08 58,333 0.6

$ 2,530,992 ' 31.2% $_ 3,421,549 33.1% $ 4,123,764 : 33.7%

The net tax effects of temporary differences that glve rise to 51gmf1cant portlons of the deferred tax

assets and liabilities at June 30, 2005 and 2004 are:

2005 - 2004
Deferred tax assets: _ v -
Loan loss reserves ' ‘ ’ - % 1,331,863 -8 1,420,079
Deferred compensat1on 716,310 566,264
Unrealized gains on loans held for sale 31,308 : -
-Other : 61,310 47,637
Total gross deferred tax assets 2,140,791 2,033,980
Deferred tax liabilities: :
Deferred loan fees, net (364,432) " (357,693)
FHLB stock dividend (1,533,145) (1,366,273)
Originated mortgage serv1c1ng asset - (1,700,501) - (1,822,007)
Fixed assets (1,245,855) (962,627)
Prepaid franchlse tax (133,400) (119,516)
~ Other (110,545) (235,250)
’ . Total gross deferred tax hablhtles , - (5,087,878) (4,863,366)
- Net deferred tax liability S o n8 . (2947,087) 3 (2,829,386)

A valuation allowance is established to reduce the deferred tax asset if it is more likely than not
that the related tax benefits will not be realized. In management’s opinion, it is more likely than

not that the tax benefits will be realized; consequently, no valuation allowance has been'
established as of June 30, 2005 or 2004 ‘

(Continued) »
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
‘ Years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003

NOTE 10 FEDERAL IN COME TAXES (Contmued)

-Retamed earnings at ]une 30, 2005 and 2004 mclude approx1mately $4,516, OOO for which no
~provision for federal income tax has been made. The related unrealized deferred tax liability was
- approximately $1,535,000 at June 30, 2005 and 2004. This amount represen‘ts allocations of income

during years prior to 1988 to bad debt deductions for tax purposes only. These qualifying and

nonqualifying base year reserves and supplemental reserves will be recaptured into income in the
event of certain distributions and redemptions. Such recapture would create income expense for
tax purposes only, which would be subject to the then current corporate income tax rate.

‘Recapture would not occur upon the reorganization, merger, or acquisition of the Bank, nor if the

Bank is merged or liquidated tax-free into a bank or undergoes a charter change. If the Bank fails

to qualify as a bank or merges into a nonbank entity, these reserves will be recaptured into

income. ‘

NOTE 11 - LEASES

The Company leases certain premises from unrelated and related parties. Future minimum
payments under noncancelable operating leases with initial or remammg terms of one year or
more cons1sted of the followmg at June 30 2005: :

Leases With  Leases With

Unrelated Related Total -
Year ending June 30, - Parties Parties - - Leases
2006 ‘ % 671,198°% 200,683 $ 871,881
2007 , 669,198 161,209 - 830,407
2008 - ‘ ~ ~ 654,198 - 141472 795,670
2009 - ' _— 555,684 141,472 - 697,156
2010 . ) . 377,381 141472 518,853
Thereafter 379,276 447,768 827,044

- Total minimum lease payments $ 3306935 % 1234076 $ 4,541,011

During the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003, rental expensé was $799,725, $695,307, and
$647,596, respectively. Rental expense related to related party leases was $134,034, and $85,941,
and $80,709 for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. :

- (Continued)
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NOTE 12 - LOAN COMMITMENTS AND OTHER RELATED ACTIVITIES |

In the norimal course of business, the Barik enters into commitments with off-balance shegt risk to
meet the financing needs of its customers. Commitments to extend credit involve elements of
credit risk and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the consolidated statements
of financial condition. The Bank’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the
-other party to the commitment is represented by the contractual amount of the commitment. The
Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments as it does for on-balance sheet
instruments. Interest rate risk on commitmentsto extend credit results from'the possibility that
" interest rates may have moved unfavorably from the pos1t10n of the Bank: since the time the
commitment was made. SR

- Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as theré is no
. violation of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed
. expiration dates of 60 to 120 days or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee.
Since some of the commitments may expire without being drawn upon, the total comxmtment
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requlrements ‘

‘The Bank evaluates each customer’s credltworthmess on a case—by case. basis. The amount of
collateral obtained by the Bank upon extension of credit is based on management’s credit

‘ evaluatlon of the applicant. Collateral held is generally residential and commercial real estate.

The Bank’s lending is concentrated in Northeastefn Ohio, and as d result, the economic conditions -
and market for real estate in Northeastern Ohio could have a significant impact on the Bank.

At June 30, 2005 and 2004, the Bank had the following commitments:

- 2005 2004

Commitments to fund variable-rate mortgage loans - R '$.10,130,000 $ 28,619,000
Commitments to fund equity lines of credit v ' 79,452,000 82,028,000
Undisbursed portion of loan proceeds 4 69,715,000 72,042,000

The Bank has a program to reduce interest rate I‘lSk associated with. the interest rate-lock
commitment made to borrowers for mortgage loans intended to be sold in the secondary market.
The Bank enters into commitments to sell loans to limit exposure to potential movements in
market interest rates. At June 30, 2005 and 2004, the Bank had interest rate-lock commitments on .
$24,244,000 and $29,805,000 of loans intended for sale in the secondary market. The Bank entered
into contracts to sell mortgage loans of $17,881,000 and $10,841,600 as of June 30, 2005 and 2004.

. (Continued)
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NOTE 13 - REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements- administered by the federal
banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory
and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct
material effect on the Company’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines
that involve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet
_items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s capital amounts and
classification are also subject to qualitative ]udgments by the regulators about components, risk
,werghtmgs and other factors. '

Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS”) regulations requires savings institutions to maintain certain

 minimum levels of regulatory capital. An institution that fails to comply with its regulatory

capital requirements must obtain OTS approval of a capital plan and can be subject to a capital
" directive and certain restrictions on its operations. At June 30, 2005, the adjusted total minimum
regulatory capital regulations require institutions to have tangible capital to adjusted total assets
of 1.5%; a minimum leverage ratio of core (Tier 1) capital to adjusted total assets of 4.0%; and a
minimum ratio of total capital to risk weighted assets of 8.0%. At June 30, 2005 and 2004, the Bank
exceeded all of the aforementioned regulatory capital requirements.

Regulations limit capital distributions by savings institutions. Generally, capital distributions are
limited. to undistributed net income for the current and prior two years. At June 30, 2005, this
limitation was $12,163,224. This limitation on the Bank is not expected to prevent the Company
from paying its normal cash d1V1dends

The most recent notification from the OTS categorized the Bank as well capitalized under the -
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized the Bank
must maintain minimum Total risk-based and Tier 1 risk-based ratios as set forth in the table.
There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed
the institution’s category. ' ‘

: (Continued) —
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NOTE 13 - REGULATORY CAPITAL (Continued)

At June 30, 2005 and 2004, the Bank was in comphance with regulatory cap1tal requlrernents as set
forth below (dollars in thousands)

T1er-1 - Tier-1 Total
Tanglble Core Risk-Based Risk-Based
Caprtal Capital Capital Capital
June 30, 2005: ' ' : o
GAAP capital = - S $ 72,751‘ $ 72751 $ 72751 $ ° 72,751
‘Nonallowable component . 3 e (7) (7) - (7 - (7)
General loan valuation allowances * - - . = 3917
Regulatory capltal % 72744 5 72,744 5 _ 72,’744 $ 76,6061
. Total assets S - $ 829818 § 829, 818 $ 829, 818 $ 829,818
Adjusted total assets 829,811 . 829,811 ' —
Risk-weighted assets o = .= 698,777' 698,777
Actual capital ratio o - 877% - 877% 1041% - 10.97%
* Regulatory requirement for capital S S o
adequacy purposes - - . . 1.50% - 4.00% - 4.00% 8.00%

Regulatory capital category -
well-capitalized -

equal to or greater than . . N/A - 500%  600%  10.00%
" Tierl = Tier1 . Total
Tangible - Core Risk-Based Risk-Based

Capital - Capital Capital Capital

June 30, 2004: : , o L
‘GAAP capital - . $ 60716. ¢ 60,716 $ 60716 $ 60,716

Nonallowable component ‘ ‘ \ (58) _ (58) . _(58) (58)
General loan valuation allowances ‘ ' - - 4,177
‘ ‘Regulatory capital C $ 60 658 $ 60658 $ 60,658 $ 64,835
Totalassets = $ 761443 $ 761,443 S 761443 § 761443
Adjusted total assets . . 761,385 761,385 - -
Risk-weighted assets ' - - 636,040 636,040
Actual capital ratio L 797%  797% . 954%  10.19%
Regulatory requirement for capital ‘ ‘ : )
adequacy purposes 1.50% 4.00% 4.00% - 8.00%

Regulatory capital category -
well-capitalized - , R S :
equal to or greater than . . NA - 5.00% 6.00% - 10.00%

| (Continued)
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NOTE 14 - RE]LATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Loans to principal officers, directors, and their affiliates in 2005 were as follows.

Beginnirig balance $ 6,298,000
New Loans » 2,124,700
Repayments ‘ (1,404,700)
Ending balance o $ 7,018,000

NOTE 15 - STOCK OPTIONS |

' The Bank offered stock optlons to the directors and offlcers of the Bank under various option
plans : :

All of the options authorized under the 1992 plan have been granted and exercised. The options
granted under the 1996 plan are exercisable over a ten-year period, with vesting ranging from
zero to five years as stated in the individual option agreements. The options granted under the
2000 plan are exercisable over a ten-year period, with vesting ranging from zero to five years as
stated in the individual option agreements

Ophons were granted at falr market value and, accordingly, no amounts were reﬂected in
compensation and benefits expense due to the granting of stock options. The excess of the option
price over the par value of the shares purchased through the exercise of stock options is credited
to additional paid in capital.

A summary of the activity in the plan is as follows:

2005 2004 . ' 2003

Weighted ' Weighted : Weighted

Average . , Average ‘ Average

: Exercise : Exercise Exercise

Shares - DPrice Shares Price: Shares Price .

Outstanding begmnmg of ' S a
year : . 451,177 $ 7.50 445191 $ 6.83 - 466,818 $  6.21
Exercised - : (24,124) 6.58 (41,930) 6.07 - (79,975) 455
Expired - N (296)y  7.59 .= - (6,072)  8.03
Granted : 43,120  12.62 47916 - 12.53 - 64,420 8.52
Outstanding end of year 469,877 $_ 8.01 451,177 % 7.50 445,191 5 6.83
Exercisable end of year =~ 388,096 $ 7.41 351673 $ 706 320,193 $ 6.60
(Continued)
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NOTE 15 - STOCK OPTIONS (Continued)

* - Options »out’_standing at June 30, 2005 were as follows:

Outstanding o . Exércisable

v . Weighted Average I _ Weighted

Rangeof . - o ‘Remaining. ‘ S - Average

" Exercise - ' ~ Contractual S ‘ Exercise
Price Number Life _ Numbeér -  Price
$467 -$ 611 115851 3.99 .- 115851 $ 553
$672 -.$777 - 201,365 431 . 186,227 $ 721
$832 - - $13.64 152,661 739 . 86,018 $-10.38

Total ‘ 469,877 523 - . 388,’096_ $ 741
- There were 285, 178 shares avarlable for future i issuance under exrstmg stock optlon plans
NOTE 16 - EARNINGS PER SHARE f , ) S o

The followmg is a reconcrha’aon of basrc earrungs per share to dlluted earmngs per share for the
. years ended June 30: :

2005 \
Per-Share
' " ‘Net Income '+ Shares Amount
. Basic EPS: o - o . ' c
Income avallable to common shareholders ’ % 5,584,121 7,734,136 $ 0.72
Dilutive effect of assumed exercrses of stock options .~  — . 17610 (0.01)
Diluted EPS: : . L ‘ D ,
‘Income available to common shareholders C o - % 5,584,121 7,906,746 . 0.71
2004
_ _ . Per-Share
" Net Income. ‘Shares -~ Amount
Basic EPS: . . - . I - , , o ~
Income available to common shareholders - % 6,910,054 7,723,543 $- A 0.89
Dilutive effect of assumed exercises of stock optror\s - ‘ . 187,006 (0.02)
Diluted EPS: : : : : o
“Income available to'common shareholders. . © % 6910054 . 7910549 § 0.87
2003 .
o . Per-Share
Net Income .  Shares Amount
- Basic EPS: s R ‘ '
Income available to common shareholders ) : $ . 8,096,456 7,705,559 $ 1.05 -
Dilutive effect of assumed exercises of stock optlons ‘ _ S - 121,785 (0.02)
Diluted EPS: ' o ‘ o
* Income available to common shareholders. - - - % 8,096,456 - -7,827344 $ . 1.03.

" (Continued)
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| NOTE17 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

No options were anti-dilutive for the year ended June 30, 2003, as market price in all cases was
~ greater than the exercise price; 47,916 and 43,120 options were anti-dilutive for the years ended
~ June 30 2004 and ]une 30, 2005, respectwely

The‘ estimated fair Value amounts have been determined by the Company using available market
information and appropriate valuation methodologies. However, considerable judgment is
necessary to interpret market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the
estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company could
realize in a current market exchange. The use of different market-assumptions and/or estimation
methodologies may have a material effect on the estimated fair value amounts.

June 30, 2005 : June 30, 2004
Carrying  Estimated —~ Carrying  Estimated
Amount-  Fair Value Amount Fair Value

(in thousands) '

Assets:
Cash and amounts due from : , :
. depository institutions ‘ $ 4,034 $ 4034 % 4,550 $ - 4,550
* Interest-bearing deposits ‘ 2,181 2,181 - 894 - 894
Federal funds sold , : 4,875 4,875 12,025 12,025
Securities held to maturity 57500 57,345 - 27,500 27,400
Mortgage-backed securities held to - : ' ' )
. maturity 31,720 . 31,488 36,779 35,390
Loans receivable o 660,494 671,554 610,681 625,210
Loans receivable held for sale, net 9,060 9,165 11,871 11,871
Federal Home Loan Bank stock : 11,316 . 11,316 10,826 10,826
. Accrued interest receivable 3,682 3,682 2,664 2,664
L1ab111t1es
- Demand deposits and passbook S :
- savings (121,644) - (121,644) (122,210) (122,210)
Time deposits (469,582)  (468,816) - . (404,283)  (405,977)
Advances from the Federal Home : ' ' :
- Loan Bank of Cincinnati (135,012)  (137,719) ~ (135,040) . (139,328)
- Subordinated debentures (10,000) .~ (10,000) (10,000) (10,000)

Notes payable - (1,401) - (1,401) (2,486) (2,486)
“Accrued interest payable h (489) (489) (465) (465)

Cash and amounts due from depository institutions, interest- bearing deposits, and federal funds sold. The
carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value because of the short maturity of these
instruments.

Securities and mortgage-backed securities. Estlmated falr value for securltles and mortgage -backed
securities is based on quoted market prices. :

(Continued)
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NOTE 17 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL‘INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Loans receivable and loans recetvable lleld for sale. For loans receivable held for sale, fair value is
estimated using the quoted market prices for similar loans, adjusted for differences in loan
characteristics. For performing loans receivable, fair value is estimated by discounting contractual
cash flows adjusted for prepayment estimates using discount rates based on secondary market
sources adjusted to reﬂect differences in servicing and credit costs..

Fair value for significant nonperforming loans is based on recent external appraisals. If appraisals
are not available, estimated cash flows are discounted using a rate commensurate with the risk
associated with the estimated cash flows. Assumptions regarding credit risk, cash flows, and
discount rates are judgmentally determined usmg ‘available market information and specific
" borrower mformatlon '

Federal Home Loan Bank stock. This item is Valued at cost, which represents redemptwn value and
approx1mates fair value.

Demand deposits and time deposits. The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts, and certain
money market deposits is the amount payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of
fixed-maturity certificates of deposit'is estimated using discounted cash ﬂows and rates currently
offered for deposits of similar remammg matur1t1es : :

 Advances from,the Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincmnati. The fair value of the Bank's FHLB debt is
estimated based on the current rates offered to the Bank for debt of the same remaining
maturities. '

 Notes payable and subordinated debentures. The carrying’ value of the Company’ s variable-rate note
payable is a reasonable estimate of fair value based on the current incremental borrowing rate for
similar types of borrowing arrangements :

Accrued znterest recetvable and accrued interest payable The carrying amount is a reasonable estimate
of the fair value. ‘

Off-balance-sheet instruments. The fair value of commitments is estimated using the fees currently

" charged to enter similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements
and the counterparties’ credit standing. For fixed-rate loan commitments, fair value also considers
the difference between current levels of interest rates and the’committed rates. The fair value of
undisbursed lines of credit is based on fees currently charged for similar agreements or on

estimated cost to terminate them or otherwise settle the obligations with the counterparties at the
reporting date. The carrying amount and fair value of off- balance sheet instruments is not
51gmf1cant as of June 30, 2005 and 2004. . :
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NOTE 18 - PARENT COMPANY

The followmg are condensed statements of financial condltxon as of June 30, 2005 and 2004 and

related condensed statements of- operatlons and cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 .

and 2003 for PVEF Capital Corp. °

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

56

2005 © 2004
Cash and amounts due from depository institutions $ 221,263 $ 10,126,841
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,564,558 1,396,246
Investment in Bank subsidiary . 72,750,959 60,715,669
Investment in non-Bank subsidiaries - 2,713,536 2,704,429
Total assets $ 77,250,316 $ 74,943,185
- Accrued expenses and other liabilities $ 797137 $ 1,582,242
Subordinated debentures - ~ - 10,000,000 - 10,000,000
Stockholders’ equity - 66,453,179 63,360,943
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equlty $ 77,250,316 $ 74,943,185
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OE OPERATIONS -
' - ‘ 2005 2004 2003
Income: _— S : L
. Mortgage banking activities o $ 11,811 $ 16,210 $ 88,602
Dividends from Bank’ subsu:hary - 1,000,000 3,500,000 3,950,000
Interest Income 432 - —
1,012,243 3,516,210 4,038,602
Expenses:
" Interest expense 503,190 46,847 137,483
General and administrative 195570 278,931 284,890
' . 698,760 325,778 422,373
Income before federal income taxes and |
equity in'undistributed net income of subsidiaries 313,483 3,190,432 3,616,229
Federal income tax benefit ' 233,018 105,204 . 112,615
Income before equity in undistributed _ : "
net income of subsidiaries - 546,501 3,295,636 3,728,844
~ Equity in undlstrlbuted net income of subsidiaries 5,037,620 3,614,418 4,367,612
Net income ’ . % 5584121 $ 6,910,054 $ 8,096,456
(Continued)
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NOTE 18 - PARENT COMPANY (contlnued)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS‘

2005 2004 2003

Operating activities: : : SUE _ , S
Net income S - % 5584121 % 6910054 § 8,096,456
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries . - (5,037,620) (3,614,418) (4,367,612)

- Advance to sub51d1ary : - - - (805,500) 1,140,000 440,000.
Other, net . : ' . : (194,216) . (149,706) ~ (38,471)

Net cash from (used in) operatmg act1v1t1es : _ (453,215) . 4,285,930 4,130,373

Investing activities: o o N A
Investment in subsidiary =~ - S - "(7,001,000). = =
Net decrease in cash from investing act1v1t1es ‘ (7,001,000) - . _—

Financing activities: : _ ' R ' ’

Repayment on note payable e e — © -(2,500,000y  (2,400,000)

" Proceeds from subordinated debentures o : R 10,000,000 - -
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 160,468 . 256,793 162,307 -~
Stock purchased and retired o (123,024) (94,211) -
Dividends paid : SRS - ' (2,034,595)  (1,841,130)  (1,654,844)
Purchase of treasury stock , o . (454,212) — . (324,975)

' Net cash from (used in) financing activities ° - (2,451,363) 5,821,452 (4,217,512)
- Net increase (decrease) in cash and S . .

cash-equivalents , ' : 7(9,905,578) . 10,107,382 (87,139)

Cash and cash equivalents at begmnmg of year + - - 10,126,841 ° 19459 106,598

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year = $ 221,263 $ 10,126,841 $ 19,459

Supplementél-schedule of non-cash
financing activities:

Income tax benefit from exercise of opﬁohs ‘ % 5778 % - % -

(Continued)
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NOTE 19 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

401(k) Savings Plan: Employees who have reached age 18 and have completed one year of
-eligibility service are eligible to participate in the Company’s 401(k) Savings Plan. The plan allows
eligible employees to contribute up to 15% of their compensation with the Company matching up
to 50% of the first 4% contributed by the employee, as determined by the Company for the
contribution period. The plan also permits the Company to make a profit sharing contribution at ..
its discretion up to 4% of the employee’s compensation. Participants vest in the Company’s
contributions ratably over six years. - ‘

The total of the Company’s matching and profit sharing contribution cost related to the plan for
the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003 was $122,750, $120,722, and $104,094, respectively.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan: During fiscal year 2000, the Company established a
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”) to provide additional retirement benefits to
participating executive officers. The SERP was adopted in order to provide benefits to such
executives whose benefits are reduced under the Company’s tax-qualified benefit plans pursuant
to limitations under the Internal Revenue Code. The SERP is subject to certain vesting provisions,
and provides that the executives shall receive a supplemental retirement benefit if the executive’s
employment is terminated after reaching the normal retirement. For the years ended June 30,
2005, 2004, and 2003, the Company recognized expense under the SERP of $395,500, $445,775, and
$401,400, respectively. The accrued SERP liability at June 30, 2005 and 2004 included in accrued
expenses and other liabilities totaled $2,057,475 and $1, 661 975.

(Continued)-
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| NOTE 20 SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The followmg is a summary of the unaudited consohdated quarterly results of operations for 2005
: and 2004 (in thousands of dollars, except per share data) @ .

Quarters for the year ended ]une 30, 2005

First 'Second Third Fourth

Interest income ' - $ ° 10034% . 10519% 10,941 $ 12,101
Interest expense ' . ) 4,424 o 4,737 5,103 '5,537
Net interest income - ‘ 5610 5782 5,838 6,564

" Provision for loan losses @ 136 .- = ' 75 (100)
Non-interest income . . 685 - 859 939 ' 891
Non-interest expense B - 4,324 - - 4,577 4,787 5,254 -
Income before Federal income taxes 1,835 2,064 1,915 2,301
Federal income taxes ' , . 568 642 602 719
Net income , % 12678 1422% . 1313 % 1,582

Basic earnings per share @) - B % . 016% 018 $ - 017 $ 0.20
Diluted earnings per share ®) $ 016 $ 018 $ 017 $ 0.20

Quarters for the yéar ended June 30, 2004

_First Second Third ~ Fourth
Interest income - $ 10,058 $ 9830% 9576 % 9,646
Interest expense 4311 4,078 4,097 4,254
. Net interest income _ n 5,747 5,752 5,479 5,392
Provision for loan losses ( ’ 100 o192 140 165
Non-interest income . ©3,312 868 837 1,113
Non-interest expense : ' " 4,538 4,362 - 4,425 . 4,246
’ Income before Federal income taxes . 4,421 2,066 - " 1,751 2,094
~ Federal income taxes _ , - - 1,489 716 : 565 652
Net Income - % 2,932 % -1,350 $ ~1,186 $ 1,442
Basic earnings per share ¢ ‘ ‘ g 038 % o017 % 015 $ 0.19
Diluted: earnings per share ©) S 037 % 017 $ 0.15-% 0.18

@ The total of the four quarterly amounts may not equal the full year amount due to roimding. ‘

@ The Company reported a benefit in the fourth quarter of 2005 as a result of a reduction in .
classified loans durmg the quarter.. ‘ ~

@  After giving effect to a 10% stock d1v1dend declared on ]une 22,2004 and issued on August
31, 2004 and a 10% stock dividend, declared on ]une 28, 2005 and 1ssued August 31, 2005.
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